
ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP 
 

29 October 2004 
 

A meeting of the ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP will be held in 
the COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY, 5 NOVEMBER 2004 at 
11:00 AM. 

Coffee will be available from 10.45 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES 

 
 2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2 JULY 2004 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 3. MATTERS ARISING 

 
 4. KEY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
  (a) Bute and Cowal Pilot - Progress to Date and Way Forward (Andrew Campbell) 

(Pages 5 - 6) 
 

  (b) Community Representation on the Community Planning Partnership (Andrew    
Campbell) (Pages 7 - 8) 

 
  (c) Update on Partnership Communications Plan (Andrew Campbell)  

 
  (d) Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement (Donald MacVicar) (Pages 9 - 30) 

 
 5. COMMUNITY PLANNING ISSUES 

 
  (a) Citizens' Panel Consultation Programme (Lolita Lavery)  

 
  (b) Update on New Community Planning Partnership Priorities (Theme Group   

         Leaders)  
 

  (c) Issues to be Raised with Dr Andrew Goudie from the Scottish Executive (Lolita  
         Lavery) (Pages 31 - 33) 
 

  (d) Audit Scotland's Draft Community Planning Indicators (Brian Barker) (Pages 33 
- 44) 

 
  (e) Choose Life Action Plan (Charlotte Lee) (Pages 45 - 62) 

 
  (f) Community Planning Partnership Review Day/Community Planning Partnership 

Community Assembly - 10 June 2004 (Lolita Lavery)  
 

 6. ANY OTHER PARTERSHIP ISSUES/CONCERNS TO BE DISCUSSED/TAKEN 
FORWARD BY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 
 7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: FRIDAY 4 MARCH 2005 

 
 A buffet lunch will be provided at the conclusion of the meeting (12.30pm)  

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

MINUTES of MEETING of ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING 
PARTNERSHIP held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY, 

2 JULY 2004  
 
Present: 

Councillor Allan Macaskill (Chair) Superintendent Raymond Park, Strathclyde Police 
Councillor Robin Banks  Sergeant Neil Wallace, Strathclyde Police 
James McLellan, Argyll and Bute Council Carl Olivarius, Argyll and Bute Council 
Lolita Lavery, Community Planning Partnership Bill Dalrymple, Loch Lomond & the Trossachs 

National Park 
Erik Jespersen, NHS Argyll & Clyde Brian Barker, Argyll and Bute Council 
Douglas Trigg, Association of Community Councils Donald MacVicar, Argyll and Bute Council 
John Boyd, Association of Community Councils Andrew Campbell, Scottish Natural Heritage 
Muriel Kupris, Argyll and Bute Council David Dowie, Communities Scotland 
Alan Milstead, Argyll and the Islands Enterprise Allan McDougall, Fyne Homes 
David Hutchison, Strathclyde Fire Brigade Jim McCrossan, Argyll and Bute Council 
Pauline Borland, Strathclyde Fire Brigade Melissa Stewart, Argyll and Bute Council 
Gavin Brown, NHS Argyll and Clyde  
  
Apologies:  
  
Hugh Clayden, Forestry Commission Scotland Anne Clark, Islay & Jura CVS 
Nick Purdy, Forestry Commission Scotland Shane Rankin, Crofter’s Commission 
Alasdair Oatts, Argyll and Bute Care & Repair Angus Laing, Scottish Natural Heritage 
Sue Nash, Argyll CVS (Who has now moved to 
Austrailia) 

 

  
 1. WELCOME 
   

Councillor Allan Macaskill welcomed everyone to the meeting and introduced 
Pauline Borland of Strathclyde Fire Brigade, Gavin Brown of NHS Argyll and 
Clyde, John Boyd of the Association of Community Councils and Brian Barker of 
Argyll and Bute Council who were attending their first meeting of the Community 
Planning Partnership. 
 

 2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 5 MARCH 2004 
   

The Minutes were accepted as an accurate record of the meeting held on 5 
March 2004. 
 

 3. MATTERS ARISING 
   

Carl Olivarius updated the Partnership on the successful launch of the 
“Drivesafe” initiative.  He advised that copies of the signed Charter and 
photographs taken at the launch would be issued to the participating 
organisations  shortly.  He also mentioned that 2 new organisations had signed 
up to the Charter since the launch. 
 

 4. PRESENTATION BY ERIK JESPERSEN ON THE CLINICAL STRATEGY FOR 
NHS ARGYLL AND CLYDE 

   
Erik Jespersen gave a presentation on the Clinical Strategy which was currently 
out for public consultation.  He highlighted the major issue for Argyll and Bute as 
being Mental Health and also spoke regarding the trends and pressures on 
acute services and primary care services. 
 

Agenda Item 2Page 1



 

The Chair advised that the Council had set up a Policy Development Group 
(PDG) to formulate a response to the consultation which ends on 17 September 
2004 and that the Group would be inviting some Health Board officials to give 
advice to them.  It was agreed that the Health Theme Group would prepare a 
response on behalf of the Community Planning Partnership and that this be fed 
into the PDG as the Partnership would not meet again until after the consultation 
period had ended. 
 

 5. KEY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

 (a.) CPP TRANSITIONAL STRUCTURE - BUTE & COWAL PILOT 
    

Andrew Campbell updated the Partnership on the earlier discussion of the 
Management Committee in which two proposals had been considered.  The first 
proposal was that the Bute and Cowal Area Corporate Services Manager be the 
Area Co-ordinator and the second was that Partners fund an additional full time 
new or seconded post.  As Partners were unable to commit financially, the 
Management Committee had agreed to accept the Council’s offer of support, 
noting that as a pilot it would be subject to review. 
 

 (b.) INTEGRATION OF SIPS - STATEMENT OF READINESS 
    

Muriel Kupris advised that the Statement of Readiness complied with stage one 
of the guidance issued by Communities Scotland which stipulates that Social 
Inclusion Partnerships should integrate with the Community Planning framework.  
She further advised that Ministers would be looking at the self assessment 
review contained in the Statement of Readiness and that on the basis of the 
progress made, the Partnership was in a strong position to take forward the 
integration of the Social Inclusion Partnership by March 2005. 
 

 (c.) PARTNERSHIP COMMUNICATIONS PLAN 
    

Andrew Campbell advised that the report was a good example of Partnership 
working and that a lot of thought had been put into the proposals.  He reported 
that  this was a work in progress and that discussions to define various elements 
of the Communications Plan would take place at the next Management 
Committee meeting. 
 

 6. COMMUNITY PLANNING ISSUES 
 

 (a.) CITIZEN'S PANEL - NEW TENDERS 
    

The Chair advised that the current contractors had come to the end of their 
contract and that tenders had subsequently been invited. 
 
Lolita Lavery reported that of the 12 firms invited to tender, 5 had responded.  
The tenders had been scrutinised and the preferred consultant would be notified 
on Monday 5 July 2004.  She advised that once appointed, their first task would 
be to freshen up the Citizens Panel. 
 

 (b.) RESULTS OF 7TH QUESTIONNAIRE TO CITIZENS PANEL 
   

Andrew Campbell reported that the Bute response was low and this would be a 
matter for the contractors to look at in future.  He explained that it could be an 
option to conduct telephone surveys in future to try and increase the number of 
responses received. 

Page 2



 

  Andrew then discussed a few of the outcomes of the questionnaire advising that 
some issues do not necessarily reflect the Argyll and Bute perspective and this 
would need to be addressed in future. 
 
Superintendent Park advised that the outcomes of the questionnaire relating to 
community safety confirmed that the Police continued to be on track with their 
National and Local priorities. 
 
James McLellan advised that the Council would be building the Panels’ views on 
service delivery and identifying priorities into their budget process. 
 

 (c.) CPP BUDGET - END OF YEAR SPEND REPORT 
    

The Partnership agreed to exclude the press and public for the following item on 
the basis that it contained private information. 
 
Lolita Lavery spoke to her report on the end of year spend for the Partnership 
budget.  It was noted that there was no overspend at the end of the financial 
year.  It was also re-iterated that for 2004/5 the expenditure required to be 
contained within the income. 
 

 (d.) UPDATE ON NEW CPP PRIORITIES (THEME GROUP LEADERS) 
    

Gavin Brown advised that the Health and Well-being Theme Group had been 
looking at identifying short, medium and long term priorities from within the Joint 
Health Improvement Plan.  He also advised that the Management Committee 
had agreed a new structure for the Theme Group based on Local Networks and 
spoke regarding the need to establish these promptly. 
 
Alan Milstead spoke regarding the proposal to merge the two Local Economic 
Fora and Theme Group 2.  He explained that this was not a straightforward 
merger but there was a commitment to make it work.  He advised there would be 
a meeting held in August to discuss the details further. 
 
Donald MacVicar reported on a successful first meeting in which the all of the 
actions were reviewed and priorities cut down from 7 to 6.  He advised of a not 
so successful second meeting which had only 7 attendees and therefore the 
action plan could not be approved.  However, the action plan had been 
circulated to all partners and hoped to get confirmation of acceptance of this at 
the next meeting which would be held in mid August. 
 

 (e.) FEEDBACK ON MEETING WITH SCOTTISH EXECUTIVE 
   

Lolita Lavery advised that the Scottish Executive indicated that they wished to be 
more actively involved with Community Planning Partnerships and have divided 
the Country into various clusters.  Argyll and Bute have been included in the 
Highland Cluster, led by Dr Andrew Goudie, Acting Head for Finance and 
Central Services from the Scottish Executive.  The first cluster meeting was held 

   in Inverness on 2 June 2004 and attended by representatives from Western 
Isles, Highland and Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnerships.  She 
advised that Dr Goudie had been invited to attend the next  Management 
Committee on 11 August 2004 and Partners were invited to advise her of issues 
they wished to be raised with Dr Goudie.  
 

 7. BETTER NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES FUND - YEAR 4 LOCAL OUTCOME 
AGREEMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY BEYOND YEAR 4 

   
James McLellan briefly outlined the background to the Better Neighbourhood 

Page 3



 

Services Fund (BNSF) and informed the Partners of the current and future status 
of the BNSF in Argyll and Bute.  A discussion followed on the sustainability of 
projects dependant on ringfenced funding from the Scottish Executive that was 
then withdrawn after a period of time.  It was agreed that this was something that 
should be discussed with Dr Goudie as a major disincentive to partnership 
working. 
 
It was furthermore agreed to adopt the recommendations contained in the report 
regarding the utilisation of the BNSF for year 4. 
 

 8. DRAFT COMMUNITY LEARNING & DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY 
   

Jim McCrossan briefly outlined the content of the Draft Community Learning and 
Development Strategy and the timeframes for adopting the Strategy.  It was 
agreed that the final draft would be submitted to the Management Committee for 
endorsement on behalf of the Partnership. 
 

 9. PARTNERSHIP ISSUES/CONCERNS TO BE DISCUSSED/TAKEN FORWARD 
BY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

   
The Chair mentioned that this agenda item was in the place of AOCB and briefly 
updated the meeting on progress with the Schools NPDO. 
 
James McLellan advised that a report entitled “Making a Difference – Community 
Planning a Year on” had been received from the National Community Planning 
implementation Group and would be discussed at the next Management 
Committee meeting with any issues being reported back to the next Partnership 
meeting. 
 
Bill Dalrymple circulated copies of the first Newsletter for the National Park.  The 
Community Futures programme was briefly discussed and it was agreed that this 
would tie in closely with the work of the Partnership in the Bute and Cowal Pilot 
area. 
 

 10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:  FRIDAY 5 NOVEMBER 2004 
   

The next Community Planning Partnership meeting will be held on Friday 5 
November 2004 in the Council Chamber, Kilmory, Lochgilphead, 
 

Page 4



BUTE AND COWAL PILOT 
 

PROGRESS TO DATE AND WAY FORWARD 
 
 
The following report briefly outlines progress to date with implementing the Bute and 
Cowal pilot and also highlights some issues arising from experience so far and 
proposed solutions. 
 
The Community Planning Partnership is invited to discuss the report and endorse the 
proposed way forward. 
 
Meetings to date: 
 
Bute and Cowal Area Partnership:  2 meetings held to date (NOTE:  Name has 
changed from Area Partnership Forum to Area Partnership due to name clash with 
NHS groups) 
Level 1 Support Staff:  1 meeting held to date 
 
Issues with regard to Level 1:  
 
 Confusion over the structure (especially areas within and outwith the National 

Park) 
 Structure is perceived as unwieldly and under-resourced 
 Task of creating and supporting Level 1 groups is greater than the resources 

available - more resources will be necessary or the programme changed if this 
task is to be carried out effectively  

 Community Futures funding is limited and, after April 2005, funding will only 
be available for areas within the National Park 

 No feedback from Area Partnership meeting 
 Dunoon ADG not keen to expand boundaries to include other areas of Dunoon 
 Community activists are keen to become involved and commit time but 

structure not ready to accommodate them at this stage 
 In areas outwith the Pilot, communities are keen to become involved but have 

no structure to feed into (relates to areas where Argyll CVS have funding to 
develop community links with community planning) 

 Concerns over the lack of publicity of the Pilot and Community Planning in 
general 

 Resignation of the CVS Level 1 Support Staff representative for Cowal as she 
felt her personal credibility and the credibility of the CVS was being 
undermined by the issues outlined above 

 
The following way forward  agreed by the Area Partnership and endorsed by the 
Management Committee: 
 
 That in view of limited resources no new Level 1 structures be formed but that 

existing structures such as Community Councils, Community Care Forums, 
etc. be used in areas where gaps are identified (Dunoon outwith ADG, West 
Cowal, etc.) 

Agenda Item 4aPage 5



 That Level 1 Support Staff identify appropriate Community Representatives to 
sit on the Area Partnership (and that whilst they do this they participate in the 
Area Partnership meetings to facilitate communication) 

 That publicity be put on hold until the Area Partnership has something 
concrete to promote.  In the meantime, Level 1 Support Staff will be given a 
briefing sheet from which to work (to give them information to address 
common questions and to ensure that there is a consistent approach across all 
areas) 

 That Community Representatives be paid childcare, travel expenses, etc. from 
the CPP budget allocated for this purpose as no funds were volunteerd by 
partners.  If this budget is spent, partners will have to top-up the budget as part 
of their annual contributions 

 That George MacKenzie and Lolita Lavery to meet with Level 1 Support Staff 
to discuss an appropriate way forward 

Page 6



COMMUNITY REPRESENTATION ON THE CPP 
 

 
Background 
 
At its Review Day in June 2003, the Community Planning Partnership agreed a 
revised structure to enable communities to be more pro-actively involved at all levels 
of the Community Planning process.  
 
The following principles underpinned the new structure: 
 

• Wider community involvement by aiming for 50% community participation at all levels 
• Having an area as well as a thematic focus 
• Use existing forums where possible (perhaps with wider remits) 
• Abolish as many meetings as we create 

 
Various issues and concerns were raised at the Review Day regarding the more 
general/practical aspects of the proposed new structure and more specifically regarding the 
proposed target of 50% community representation.  It was agreed that although the target of 
50% community representation at all levels of the proposed structure was commendable, it 
was felt that the target would be difficult to realise.  Concern was expressed regarding the 
following aspects, namely: 
 

• How the community representatives would be selected (elected or appointed) 
• Whether they would be truly representative of the wider community or whether they 

would “be in it for their own self-interest” 
• How one would ensure that “hard to reach” groups were fully represented and that 

dominance by “pressure groups” was avoided. 
 
Implementation of 50% Community Representation Target 
 
While it is not disputed that the community should be at the heart of community planning and 
that communities should be involved at all levels of the revised CPP structure, achieving and 
implementing this target remains a challenge.  The issues mentioned above as well as some 
of the more practical aspects such as doubling the size of meetings, etc. is cause for concern 
and has hampered progress in this regard.    
 
The objective of community representation is to ensure that the aims of an open community 
planning process are realised, and also to act as a “community conscience” within meetings, 
namely a scrutiny role. The target of 50% community representation is therefore not a pre-
requisite to achieve this – the designation of the scrutiny role is more important in this respect. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Management Committee has discussed the above and recommends that: 
 

1. The CPP change the basis of community representation from one that focuses on 
50% representation to one that focuses on a designated scrutiny role for any 
community representative. 

2. That the Management Committee be given responsibility for developing this further. 

Agenda Item 4bPage 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Argyll & Bute Community 
Planning Partnership 
Draft Regeneration Outcome 
Agreement  
 
 

   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4dPage 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Argyll & Bute Community Planning 
Partnership  

 
Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

 
 

 
 

OCTOBER 2004 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Argyll & Bute Council 
Kilmory 

Lochgilphead 
PA31 8RT 

 
 

Tel: 01546 602 127 

Page 10



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -1 - 
 

 

 
Contents 
 
 
 
    Page 
 
Executive Summary    
 Introduction    2  
 Summary of Approach   2 
 The Next Stage   4 
 
Section 1 Strategic Context 
 Introduction   5 
 Context   5 
 Argyll and Bute   5 
 Community Planning Partnership   6 
 Priority Themes   6 - 8 
  
  
Section 2 Analysis of Need & Targeting 
 Analysis of Need    9 
 Spatially Targeted Area Regeneration    10 
 Target Groups    11 
 Transitional Arrangements    11  
    
 
Section 3 Outcomes and Outputs 
 Local Priorities    12 
 Horizontal Themes    13 - 14 
  
 
Section 4 Community Engagement 
 Introduction    15 
 Operating Structures     15 – 16 
 Community Engagement    16 – 17  
 
 
Section 5 Managing the Transition 
 BNSF    18 
 SIP    18 
 
 
Section 6 Planned Expenditure 2005 – 2008 
 Budget Allocation    19  
 CRF Expenditure    19 - 20  
 
Appendix A  
Appendix B   
   

Page 11



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -2 - 
 

     
 
Executive Summary 
 
 
 
Introduction 
 
1.1 The draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement (ROA) for Argyll and Bute provides an outline 
of the overall approach that has been developed in relation to the implementation of the new 
Community Regeneration Fund (CRF).  The CRF replaces the existing Social Inclusion Partnership 
(SIP) and Better Neighbourhood Services Fund (BNSF), and has been designed to bring 
improvements to the most deprived areas and help individuals and families escape poverty. 
 
1.2 The draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement builds on the progress that has been made 
within Argyll and Bute through the work of the SIP and the BNSF.  The approach also draws on the 
lessons and experience gained through the operation of the previous programmes, and provides a 
strategic and operational framework for the implementation of the CRF over the three-year period 
2005 – 2008. 
 
1.3 The draft ROA has taken due cognisance of the guidance issued by Communities Scotland 
with regard to the requirement to ensure that the CRF is focussed on the most deprived 15% of 
areas within Argyll and Bute.  A detailed analysis of local need has been undertaken and a framework 
developed for building on the regeneration activity that has been established within the area. 
 
 
Summary of Approach 
 
1.4 The draft ROA provides an outline of the proposed approach to the targeting and allocation 
of CRF funding within Argyll and Bute.  The draft plan builds on the work that has been undertaken 
over the last year within existing SIP areas that has focussed on the preparation of local development 
plans.  This process has sought to improve the strategic integration of local regeneration activity with 
the National Priorities for Community Regeneration, the Closing the Gap Objectives and the 
Community Planning Partnership Priorities. 
 
1.5 The development plan process has also focussed on ensuring the local activity becomes more 
outcome driven and is linked to the work of partner agencies.  The draft ROA has also built on the 
experience of BNSF and the development of targeted programmes to address specific community 
needs. 
 
Analysis of Need and Targeting 
 
1.6 A detailed analysis of local need has been undertaken and baseline information gathered in 
relation to local communities.  Detailed consideration has been given to the analysis of deprivation 
through the Scottish Index of Multiple Deprivation 2004(SIMD04).  Based on this analysis and 
drawing on the guidance by Communities Scotland, it is proposed that the CRF should be focused 
on the worst 15% of areas as identified through the SIMD04 index.  This would include: 
 
 
 

Page 12



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -3 - 
 

 
 Campbeltown focussing on Dalintober/Milknowe 
 Helensburgh focussing on Kirkmichael and Craigendoran 
 Dunoon focussing on Ardenslate/West Milton and the Glebe 
 Bute focussing on the area of Ballochgoy 

 
Area Regeneration and Thematic Approach 
 
1.7 The focus within the draft ROA is based on the following: 
 
 Spatially Targeted Area Regeneration – Attention will continue to be focussed on those areas with 

the highest concentration of economic and social exclusion as outlined above.  The approach 
will be based on supporting a comprehensive programme of community regeneration.  This 
will include undertaking activity to address both the economic and social needs of the 
community and ensuring that opportunities are created for the most disadvantaged.  

 
 Thematic Approach - Individuals and Families – It is also recognised that the problem of 

economic and social exclusion impacts on individuals and families who do not live in the 
designated areas.  Activity over the next three years will also focus therefore, on the needs of 
excluded individuals and families that require support but who live out-with the designated 
area.  Up to 20% of the CRF will be utilised to support this programme of activity.   

 
Target Groups 
 
1.8 The analysis of local needs has also enabled the identification of key target groups that will be 
assisted through the local regeneration activity.  These include: 
 
 Economically inactive and people on low incomes 
 Vulnerable families and children 
 Young people 
 Older people 
 People with a drug and alcohol dependency 

 
Transitional Arrangements 
 
1.9 The draft ROA sets out the proposed transitional arrangements including: 
 
 Completion of BNSF – The ROA provides for the completion of the existing BNSF 

programme by March 2006.  The BNSF programme during this period will be based on the 
priorities and outcomes identified within the agreed Local Outcome Agreement.  The BNSF 
programme will be fully integrated as part of the ROA during the period 2006 to 2008. 

 
 Area Based Regeneration – The targeting of future regeneration activity results in Soroba (an 

existing SIP area) being excluded from the CRF funding.  It is proposed therefore that 
transitional funding arrangements will be established for 2005/2006 to provide an 
opportunity to consolidate and protect the investment through the previous programme.  It 
is anticipated that this arrangement will also provide an opportunity for partner agencies to 
consider how to sustain future activity within this area as appropriate.   

 
 

Page 13



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -4 - 
 

Resource Allocation 
 
1.10 A initial resource plan has been prepared that is outlined in section 6 of the draft ROA.  This 
includes arrangements to carry forward and phase CRF expenditure over the three years.  Detailed 
programmes of activity and resource requirements, including contributions from partner agencies, 
will be prepared as part of the final ROA. 
 
Community Engagement 
 
1.11 Provision is made within the draft ROA to build on the progress that has been made to 
involve local people in the regeneration process.  Future activity will also be based on the guidance 
for community engagement, and will be designed to ensure that the community is able to play a full 
and active part in the planning and delivery of local services. 
 
1.12 In terms of structures, it proposed that community involvement will continue to be through 
the Area Development Groups that have been established within each area.  The Strategic 
Management Group will also continue to operate with representation drawn from the local ADG’s. 
 
1.13 Provision is made within the ROA for support to continue to be provided to community 
representatives.  It is also proposed that investment is made in relation to activities designed to widen 
the existing levels of participation and encourage a greater level community engagement. 
 
 
The Next Stages 
 
1.14 Work will continue over the next two months to prepare the final draft of the ROA for 
submission to Communities Scotland by 20th December 2004.  Key tasks to be undertaken include: 
 
 Identification of local outcomes and targets 
 Development of costed programmes of activity and delivery arrangements 
 Identification of baseline data and additional information 
 Review of existing spend by mainstream services by partner agencies  
 Identification of proposed capital investment programmes 
 Development of community engagement structures and programmes of support 
 Consultation within local communities 
 Sustainable Development 
 Equal Opportunities 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -5 - 
 

 
Section 1 -  Strategic Context 
 
 
 
Introduction 
 
2.1 This section of the report describes the strategic context in which the Argyll and Bute draft 
ROA has been compiled. In particular, it will provide an outline of the following: 
 
 A clear statement of the Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership’s (CPP) strategic 

regeneration objectives. 
 
 A description of the fit that exists between the key regeneration objectives and existing 

activity. This activity includes the key strategies of the main local players, the current and 
proposed provision of mainstream services, the focus of spend in the area. 

 
 An outline of the local regeneration plans that have been developed at a sub-authority level.  

 
 A table highlighting the relationship between the strategic regeneration objectives of the CPP 

and the national priorities for regeneration. 
 
 
Context 
 
2.2 The Community Regeneration Fund (CRF) was launched in July 2004 to help individuals and 
families escape poverty. In replacing the existing Social Inclusion Partnership (SIP) and Better 
Neighbourhood Services Fund (BNSF) monies it is hoped that a more focussed and targeted 
approach can be developed. 
 
2.3 The targeting of the CRF requires to be focussed on those areas that fall into the most 
deprived 15% of areas within Scotland as identified in the Scottish Index of Multiple Deprivation 
2004 (SIMD04). 
 
 
Argyll and Bute 
 
2.4 The SIMD04 lists four of the former SIP areas in Argyll and Bute as being within the bottom 
15% of the Scottish data-zones. These areas account for approximately 6% of the population of 
Argyll and Bute. The SIMD04 data presents measures of the state of employment, income, health, 
education, training and housing. Detailed analysis of the results for Argyll and Bute are provided in 
section 2. 
 
2.5 The ROA provides a framework by which positive change can be achieved for those in the 
most excluded communities. It sets out the scale of the problem, the activities to be undertaken, the 
indicators and targets used to measure achievement. 
 
2.6 The ROA will build on the existing work being undertaken and the progress being achieved 
by the SIP and BNSF. 
 

Page 15



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -6 - 
 

 
Community Planning Partnership Strategic Regeneration Activities 
 
2.7 Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership was established in 1999, and comprises the 
key providers of public services within the area and representatives from the local community. 
Membership of the CPP includes: 
 
 Argyll and Bute Council  Scottish Water 
 Argyll and the Islands Enterprise  Careers Scotland 
 NHS Argyll & Clyde  Argyll CVS 
 Argyll, the Islands, Loch Lomond, Stirling 

and the Trossachs Tourist Board 
 Dunbritton, West Highland Housing 

Associations and Fyne Homes  
 Argyll & Bute Association of Community 

Councils  
 Lomond and Argyll Primary Care NHS 

Trust 
 Caledonian MacBrayne  Job Centre Plus 
 Forestry Commission  Scottish Enterprise Dunbartonshire 
 Communities Scotland  Islay and Jura CVS 
 Scottish Natural Heritage  Scottish Environmental Protection Agency
 Strathclyde Fire Brigade  

 
2.8 In addition, a 1000 member strong citizens panel has been established which has input into 
the CPP plans and strategies on an on-going basis. 
 
2.9 The work of the CPP has been informed by the partners and community representatives, and 
is designed to be complementary to existing strategies and action plans for the area. Significant effort 
has been made to ensure strategic integration where possible. An outline of the existing strategies 
and partnerships that contribute to the work of the CPP is listed at appendix A.  
 
 
Priority Themes 
 
2.10 The Community Plan identifies three priority themes as follows:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -7 - 
 

2.11 A range of specific actions have been identified based on the above themes as follows: 
 
Priority Description 
Promoting  
Health & Well Being 

This theme acknowledges the challenges that must be met if there is to be an improvement in 
the quality of life of the citizens of Argyll and Bute. This theme is to be delivered by 5 actions. 
 
1 To improve the care of the elderly and other vulnerable groups by developing an 
integrated home and health care service; 
2 To reduce the rate of coronary heart disease, stroke and cancer through encouraging 
good diet and exercise; 
3 To improve road safety; 
4 To reduce the availability of alcohol to young people by supporting the proposals of the 
Argyll and Clyde Alcohol and Drug Action Team; 
5 To address crime and anti-social behaviour through the creation of a Community Safety 
Strategy. 

Improving Opportunities for 
Learning, Employment & Skills 
Development 
 

This theme recognises the importance of creating employment and having a trained 
workforce ready to take up the opportunities that become available. This theme is to be 
delivered by 7 actions. These are: 
 
1. To establish a human resource development/business network for Argyll and Bute 
employers; 
2. To create jobs from housing by linking housing investments with employment and 
training opportunities for local people; 
3. To pilot a new model of apprenticeship delivery; 
4. To form a Construction Alliance with existing agencies, funders and interested 
parties who collectively will identify joint working opportunities to maximise employment gains; 
5. To promote access to meeting, conference and training facilities by establishing a 
single booking point for available Partnership facilities; 
6. To establish a workplace literacy scheme 
7. To provide Continuing Professional Development (CPD) for small and medium 
tourism enterprises. 

Sustaining & Developing Our 
Communities, Culture & 
Environment 

The third of the priority themes recognises the importance of making Argyll and Bute a nice 
place to live through investing in the environment, supporting the culture and as a 
consequence building sustainable communities. This theme is to be delivered by 5 actions. 
These are: 
 

1. To provide adequate and affordable housing 
2. To address transportation and accessibility needs by making more flexible use of 

existing resources 
3. To enhance the sense of community participation and community identity through 

capacity building and community regeneration initiatives 
4. To protect and enhance Argyll & Bute’s rich environmental assets and diverse 

habitats and species 
5. To address waste management renewable energy and energy conservation issues 
6. To enhance Argyll & Bute’s rich heritage 

                                             
 
Existing investment and services 
 
2.12 Agencies involved in the Community Planning Partnership are actively promoting 
collaboration as a way of ensuring effective integration and synergy based on the development of 
joint plans and strategies. It is anticipated that the delivery of the ROA will result in better value for 
money from spend by all partners as a result of economies of scale from a joint strategic approach. 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -8 - 
 

2.13 It is evident from the strategic analysis that has been undertaken, that the CPP has assisted 
the process of improving the strategic focus and targeting of services.  A detailed analysis of 
investment by mainstream services within the target areas will be undertaken during the next stage of 
the preparation of the ROA.  This exercise will also identify the level of additional resources that will 
be allocated in terms of large scale capital investment through the public and private sectors.  
 
2.14 At a local level within targeted regeneration areas work has taken place over the last year to 
prepare local development plans to ensure that the focus of activity reflects the priorities identified in 
the CPP. These local development plans focus on the following priorities and will form the basis of 
the activity to be undertaken over the next three years through the CRF –  
 
 Employment training and lifelong learning 
 Health and well being 
 Community development and capacity building 
 Community infrastructure and environment 

 
2.15 Significant effort has been made to ensure that a clear strategic relationship has been 
established between the Argyll and Bute CPP’s priority themes and the National Priorities for 
Community Regeneration. Furthermore, each of these National Priorities is linked to one of the 
Closing the Opportunity Gap (CtOG) objectives and provides an overall framework for regeneration 
activity within target areas. 
 
2.16 The table below illustrates the relationship as follows: 
 

National Priorities for Community 
Regeneration 

Closing the Opportunity Gap Objectives Argyll and Bute Priority 
Themes 

1 Building strong safe and attractive 
communities 

A Reducing the vulnerability of low income 
families to financial exclusion and multiple debts 
– in order to prevent them becoming over-
indebted and/or to lift them out of poverty. 

Sustain and develop 
communities, culture and 
environment 

2 Getting people back into work B Increasing the chances of sustained 
employment for vulnerable & disadvantaged 
groups – in order to lift them permanently out of 
poverty. 

Improve opportunities for 
learning, employment and 
skills development 

3 Improving health C Increasing the rate of improvement of the 
health status of people living in the most 
deprived communities – in order to improve their 
quality of life, including their employability 
prospects. 

Promote health and well 
being 

4 Raising educational attainment D Improving the confidence and skills of the 
most disadvantaged children and young people 
– in order to provide them with the greatest 
chance of avoiding poverty when they leave 
school. 

Improve opportunities for 
learning, employment and 
skills development 

5 Engaging young people E Relates to all the Closing the Opportunity 
Gaps objectives. 

Relates to all the local 
priority themes 

6 Engaging communities F Relates to all the Closing the Opportunity 
Gaps objectives. 

Relates to all the local 
priority themes 

7 Rural communities G To improve access to high quality services 
for the most disadvantaged groups in rural 
communities – in order to improve their quality of 
life and enhance their access to opportunity 

Relates to all the local 
priority themes 

 
 

Page 18



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -9 - 
 

 
Section 2  – Analysis of Need and 
Targeting 
 
 
 
Analysis of Need 
 
3.1  A detailed analysis of need has been undertaken within the area that forms the basis for the 
targeting of CRF activity.  This has included analysis based on the Scottish Index of multiple 
Deprivation for 2004 (SIMD04).  In addition, the review has been informed by the study 
commissioned by the CPP that was undertaken by the Scottish Centre for Research on Social Justice.  
This study examined the extent of deprivation in Argyll and Bute including the particular issues 
facing rural communities. 
 
3.2 The SIMD04 lists four of the former SIP areas in Argyll and Bute as being within the bottom 
15% of the Scottish data-zones. These areas account for approximately 6% of the population of 
Argyll and Bute. The SIMD04 data presents measures of the state of employment, income, health, 
education, training and housing.  Consideration is also given to distance from services which is 
particularly relevant to the Argyll and Bute area. 
 
3.3 The study by the Scottish Centre for Research for Social Justice confirms that the highest 
concentration of deprivation tends to be found within the main townships of Dunoon, Rothesay, 
Campbeltown, and Helensburgh.  However, it also indicates that pockets of deprivation exist across 
the area within more isolated communities. 
 
3.4 Based on the analysis that has been undertaken and the guidance issued by Communities 
Scotland, it is proposed that the targeting of CRF should be focussed on the following: 
 
 Spatially Targeted Area Regeneration – It is proposed that attention will be focussed on those 

areas with the highest concentration of economic and social exclusion.  This approach is 
consistent with the requirement to focus resources on the worst 15% of the Scottish data 
zones and also builds on the previous target areas under the SIP programme.   The approach 
within the designated areas will be based on supporting a comprehensive programme of 
community regeneration.  This will include undertaking activity to address both the economic 
and social needs of the community and ensuring that opportunities are created for the most 
disadvantaged.  

 
 Thematic Approach - Individuals and Families – As outlined above, it is also recognised that the 

problem of economic and social exclusion impacts on individuals and families who do not 
live in the designated areas.  The study undertaken by the Scottish Centre for Research on 
Social Justice indicated that a significant level of deprivation existed across the Argyll and 
Bute area. Activity over the next three years will also focus therefore, on the needs of 
excluded individuals and families that require support but who live out-with the designated 
areas.  Up to 20% of the CRF will be utilised to support this approach based on a thematic 
approach. This element will allow the service developed as part of the regeneration activity to 
be open to target groups that do not live in the designated area.   

 
 
 

Page 19



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -10 - 
 

 
Spatially Targeted Area Based Regeneration 
 
3.5 The target areas as identified through the SIMD04 index are as follows: 
 
 Campbeltown focussing on Dalintober/Milknowe 
 Helensburgh focussing on Kirkmichael and Craigendoran 
 Dunoon focussing on Ardenslate/West Milton and the Glebe 
 Bute focussing on the area of Ballochgoy  

 
3.6 These areas are broadly consistent with the previous SIP boundaries but have been extended 
in line with the post code areas covered by the SIMD areas.  A detailed profile for each of the target 
areas has been prepared and is included as an appendix to the report  An outline of the areas to be 
covered and comparative population for Argyll and Bute is as follows: 
 
Age 
Range 

Argyll & Bute Helensburgh Campbeltown Cowal Bute 
 

  Pop. % as  whole of 
Argyll & Bute 

Pop. % as  whole of 
Argyll & Bute 

Pop. % as  whole of 
Argyll & Bute 

Pop. % as  whole of 
Argyll & Bute 

0 – 4 4,609 82 0.09 106 0.12 139 0.15 47 0.05 
5 – 14 11,381 174 0.19 227 0.25 363 0.4 130 0.14 
15 – 29 14,150 252 0.28 255 0.28 355 0.39 200 0.22 
30 – 44 19,622 267 0.29 367 0.4 434 0.48 208 0.23 
45 – 59 19,069 226 0.25 271 0.3 349 0.38 183 0.2 
60 – 64 5,665 66 0.07 74 0.08 118 0.13 55 0.06 
65 – 79 14,702 98 0.11 206 0.22 294 0.32 192 0.21 
80+ 2,108 21 0.02 83 0.09 112 0.12 68 0.07 
TOTAL 91,306 1,191 1.30 1,589 1.74 2,164 2.37 1,083 1.18 
 
 
 
Chart 1       Chart 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Target Area Population as % of Argyll & 
Bute as a Whole

2% 1%

94%

1% 2%

Cowal
Helensburgh
Rest of Argyll & Bute
Bute
Campbeltown

Target Areas - Population Breakdown

26%

20%
18%

36%

Campbeltown
Helensburgh
Bute
Cowal

Page 20



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -11 - 
 

 
Target Groups 
 
3.7 The analysis of local needs has also enabled the identification of key target groups that will be 
assisted through the local regeneration activity.  These include: 
 
 Economically inactive and people on low incomes 
 Vulnerable families and children 
 Young people 
 Older people 
 People with a drug and alcohol dependency 

 
 
Transitional Arrangements 
 
3.8 In order to progress towards the targeting of CRF activity, it is proposed that transitional 
arrangements will be established to cover the following : 
 
 Completion of BNSF – The draft ROA provides for the completion of the existing BNSF 

programme by March 2006.  The BNSF programme during the period will be based priorities 
and outcomes identified within the agreed Local Outcome Agreement.  This includes the 
delivery of services within existing target areas as reflected in the LOA.  The BNS 
programme will be fully integrated as part of the ROA during the period 2006 to 2008. 

 
 Area Based Regeneration – The targeting of future regeneration activity results in Soroba (an 

existing SIP area) being excluded from the CRF funding.  It is proposed that transitional 
funding arrangements will be established for 2005/2006 to provide an opportunity to 
consolidate and protect the investment through the previous programme.  It is anticipated 
that this arrangement will also provide an opportunity for partner agencies to consider how 
to sustain future activity within this area as appropriate. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -12 - 
 

 
Section 3 – Outcomes and Outputs 
 
 
 
Local Priorities 
 
Priority One – Employment and Lifelong Learning Programme 
 
4.1 This priority will focus on the development of employment training activity within the area 
and the promotion of life long learning opportunities.  This will include the provision of 
information, advice, activity to address barriers to learning, and support to enable people to access 
employment and training. The activity will support individuals and will include activity to increase 
confidence, develop transferable skills, and improve self-esteem.  It will also focus on the 
development of essential skills and work to address barriers to participation. A key area of activity 
will also include work to ensure that the employment opportunities for local people are maximised 
through the proposed housing investment within the area. 
 
Priority Two – Community Development and Capacity Building Programme  
 
4.2 Activity under this area will seek to provide development support to local organisations as 
part of the work to improve community access to lifelong learning and in relation to the 
development of the social economy.  Activity will also include support to community representatives.  
Specific initiatives will include development support to local organisations; the provision of general 
advice and guidance to organisations; and the provision of a capacity building programme.  
 
Priority Three – Infrastructure and Environment 
 
4.3 Activity will focus on a range of work to develop the local infrastructure and improve local 
community facilities.  This will include the development of a new community facilities as appropriate 
and environmental improvements. Activity will also be undertaken to address crime and fear of 
crime within local communities. 
 
4.4 It is also envisaged that proposals will be developed by Argyll and Bute Council, 
Communities Scotland and Local Housing Associations under this priority for the regeneration of 
the housing stock within the area.  This will form part of a wider regeneration programme and 
investment. 
 
Priority Four - Health and Well-being 
 
4.5 Activity under this priority will include the range of work being undertaken by the various 
local initiatives to promote health and wellbeing.  This will include the Healthy Living Initiatives and 
the programme of activity being developed to address a range of health issues;  Youth Outreach 
work and the activity being undertaken to address the problems of young people with a drug and 
alcohol dependency; support for women who are experiencing domestic abuse; and activity to 
support young people and vulnerable elderly. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -13 - 
 

Horizontal Themes 
 
Community Engagement 
 
4.6 Community Development and Capacity Building has been identified as one of the key 
priorities to be pursued within each of the designated areas.  This will involve identifying specific 
programmes of support and the provision of capacity building training within each community.  
Detailed targets, outputs and outcomes will be identified under this priority. 
 
4.7 However, it is also recognized that supporting effective community engagement is an 
important part of the overall regeneration process.  It is proposed therefore, that community 
engagement activity will also be pursued on a horizontal basis, and will be progressed across all the 
priority themes and operating structures. 
 
4.8 This approach has been designed to ensure that resources are targeted towards building 
capacity within local communities, and ensuring that this activity does not become marginalised 
within the ROA. 
 
Mainstreaming Equality 
 
4.9 The CPP is committed to the promotion of equality and will seek to reduce disparities in 
terms of gender, ethnicity, disability, religion or any other form of discrimination.  This will involve 
supporting actions to promote equality in all aspects of the work undertaken through the ROA, as 
well as undertaking positive action projects to address specific inequalities that are identified. 
 
4.10 Work will be undertaken to mainstream equal opportunities as a horizontal theme within the 
ROA.  This will include: 
 
 Project Design – Developing a framework to ensure that equal opportunities is considered as a 

central element of project design and implementation.  Guidance will be issued to partner 
agencies and organisations delivering programme activity in relation to the framework 
required for promoting equal opportunities. 

 Monitoring and Evaluation – All project activities supported through the ROA will require to 
record and assess the impact in relation to equal opportunities.  It will be expected that data 
will be gathered in relation to participation and impact in terms of gender, ethnicity, 
disability, etc. 

 Programme Development – Detailed consideration will be given on an ongoing basis to the 
targeting of services to ensure equality and access by all sections of the community. 

 
Sustainable Development 
 
4.11 The CPP has designed the programme set out in the ROA with the aim of achieving 
sustainable regeneration outcomes.  As part  of this process, sustainable development will be pursued 
as a horizontal theme through the following: 
 

 Programme Design, Implementation & Evaluation – Arrangements will be made to ensure that 
consideration is given to the potential impact that can be achieved in relation to the 
economic, social and environmental needs of the local communities.  This will include 
developing a framework to assess the potential impact during the programme design, 
implementation and evaluation stages.  All projects and activities supported through the 

Page 23



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -14 - 
 

ROA will require to demonstrate and monitor the impact they are having across the inter 
related issues. 

 Community Involvement – It is recognized that community involvement forms a vital part of 
developing  sustainable communities.  Section Four sets out the arrangements for 
community engagement within the process.  Community development and capacity building 
has also been  identified as a specific priority within each area, and will also be pursued on a 
horizontal basis. 

 Sustainability – Consideration will be given during the implementation process to the long 
term sustainability of local activity.  This will include the development of structures that can 
support long term development, and the establishment of funding mechanisms as part of a 
local sustainability strategy. 

  
   

Page 24



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -15 - 
 

 
 
Section 4 – Community Engagement 
 
 
 
Introduction 
 
5.1 Argyll & Bute Community Planning Partnership is fully committed to ensuring that 
arrangements are established for effective community engagement.  The CPP structure has been 
adjusted to ensure that a framework exists that will encourage and support a greater level of 
community involvement in all aspects of its work. 
 
5.2 In terms of the implementation of the Regeneration Outcome Agreement, arrangements 
have been made to build on existing structures and opportunities for community involvement in the 
regeneration of local communities. 
 
 
Operating Structures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Community Planning Partnership 
 
5.3 The CPP will have overall responsibility for the implementation of the ROA.  This will be 
undertaken through Theme Group 3 – Sustaining our Communities, Culture, and Environment.  
Community involvement within this theme group will be through representation from the 
Community Representative’s Forum that has been established as an independently constituted body.   
 
5.4 The CPP will be responsible for reviewing progress against the original targets set out in the 
ROA. 
 
 
 

 
Argyll and Bute 

Community Planning Partnership 

Community Regeneration Fund Management 
Group 

Bute 
Area Development Group 

Cowal  
Area Development Group

Campbeltown  
Area Development Group 

Helensburgh  
Area Development Group

Page 25



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -16 - 
 

Community Regeneration Fund Management Group 
 
5.5 A new Community Regeneration Fund Management group will be established.  This will be 
based on the SIP strategic group that previously operated.  The new group will operate as a multi - 
agency forum with community representation drawn from each local area. 
 
5.6 The remit of the group will include the following: 
 
 Reviewing strategic direction and progress against targets (regular reports will be provided on 

the performance of each area). 
 Identification of operational issues that require to be addressed across the area. 
 Policy development to ensure, as appropriate, that a consistent approach is being taken in 

relation to the implementation of the ROA in each area. 
 Identification and sharing of examples of good practice. 

 
5.7 The CRF Management group will report through the CPP Theme Group 3. 
 
Area Development Groups 
 
5.8 An area development group will be continue in each of the four target areas.  These groups 
will be based on the existing Area Development Groups, and will operate as a multi - agency forum.  
The groups will also include community representatives that will be elected from the local area. 
 
5.9 The Area Development groups will be responsible for the overall strategy and operational 
activity being progressed.  Arrangements have been made for these groups to establish local 
structures to drive forward the priorities that have been identified.  These will cover Employment 
Training and Lifelong Learning; Health and Wellbeing; and Community Infrastructure and 
Environment.   
 
 
Community Engagement 
 
5.10 Community involvement will form a central part of the implementation of the ROA.  The 
approach that has been developed has been based on the principles and practice guidance in the 
draft National Standards for Community Engagement.  Key elements of the approach include: 
 
Community Representation 
 
5.11 Community representation has been included in all elements of the operating structures.  
However, in order to ensure effective community involvement, it is proposed that a range of 
activities will be undertaken covering the following: 
 
 Roles and Responsibilities of Community Representatives -  A detailed outline of the roles and 

responsibilities of community representatives within each of the proposed groups will be 
prepared.  This will include a clear remit of each group and an outline of the operating 
arrangements. 

 Election /Appointment of Community Representatives – Procedures will be established in relation to 
the election and appointment of community representatives in order to ensure openness and 
transparency. 

Page 26



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -17 - 
 

 Support Arrangements – A package of support will be provided for community representatives 
to ensure that they are able to play a full and effective part in the regeneration process.  The 
support arrangements will also be developed to ensure equality of participation by addressing 
specific barriers to involvement. 

 Training Support – An ongoing programme of training will be provided for community 
representatives.  This will include induction training and ongoing provision based upon 
identified needs. 

 
Community Consultation 
 
5.12 The work of community representatives will be complemented by a range of community 
consultation activity designed to ensure that as many people as possible have the opportunity to 
“have a say” in the regeneration process.  This will include: 
 
 Community consultation and survey activity – This will be undertaken as appropriate and will 

include household surveys and telephone surveys. 
 Consultation Events – Regular consultation events will be held as appropriate.  These will be 

designed to use creative ways to encourage as many people as possible to be involved. 
 Community Development and Capacity Building – Each of the target areas have identified 

community development and capacity building as one of the main priorities.  A programme 
of support will be provided within each area that will involve community development 
assistance; capacity building training; development support; etc.  This work will form a key 
part of the Community Learning Strategy within the area. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -18 - 
 

 
Section 5 – Managing the Transition 
 
 
 
6.1 Detailed consideration has been given to the transitional requirements and the move towards 
integration of SIP and BNSF activity.  The proposed arrangements are set out as follows: 
 
 
BNSF 
 
6.2 The integration of BNSF activity will be undertaken as follows: 
 
 Over the period 05/06, it is proposed that the existing BNSF programme should be 

completed as set out in the agreed Local Outcome Agreement.  This arrangement will enable 
the programme to be completed within the existing monitoring framework. 

 During the period 06/07 and 07/08, it is proposed that the BNSF activity in relation to older 
people and support for families with disabled children will be fully integrated and targeted 
towards designated areas.  The ROA includes specific outcomes for these areas of activity as 
part of the Health & Wellbeing priority. 

 Existing management arrangements for BNSF will operate 05/06. Thereafter, a fully 
integrated management structure will be implemented based on the framework set out in 
Section 4. 

 
SIP 
 
6.3 The existing SIP arrangements will be fully integrated as set out in the ROA.  Transitional 
arrangements will include: 
 
 Area Based Regeneration – Soroba  - It is proposed that transitional funding should be provided 

for 05/06 within Soroba.  This funding has been designed to provide an opportunity to 
consolidated and protect the investment through the previous programme.  It is anticipated 
that this arrangement will provide an opportunity for partner agencies to consider how to 
sustain future activity within this area as appropriate. 

 Area Based Regeneration – Other Areas – Progress will be made to build on effective existing 
structures and develop the programme of activity for each of the designated areas for 
implementation by April 2005. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -19 - 
 

 
Section 7 – Planned CRF Expenditure 2005 
– 2008 
 
 
 
Budget Allocation 
 
 2004/05 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 
Income (SIP & BNSF) £3,474,899 £986,000 £740,000 £650,00 
+ C/Fwd from previous year  £1,734,675 £500,00 £295,00 
- Expenditure £1,739,224 £2,220,675 £945,000 £945,00 
C/Fwd to following year £1,734,675 £500,00 £295,000 £0 
 
CRF Expenditure 
 
Summary of planned CRF expenditure 2005/06 to 2007/08 
 
 
National Priority 

 
Planned CRF spend 
2005/06 

 
Planned CRF spend 
2006/07 
 

 
Planned CRF spend 
2007/08 

Building strong, safe and attractive 
communities 
 

£ 
19,620 

£ 
19,620 

£ 
19,620 

Getting people back into work 
 
 

£ 
94,680 

£ 
94,680 

£ 
94,680 

Improving Health 
 
 

£ 
88,320 

£ 
488,720 

£ 
488,720 

Raising educational attainment 
 
 

£ 
0 
 

£ 
0 

£ 
0 

Engaging young people 
 
 

£ 
57,700 

£ 
0 
 

£ 
0 
 

Sub-total 
 

£ 
260,320 

£ 
603,200 

£ 
603,200 

Supporting community engagement 
 
 

£ 
97,380 

£ 
97,380 

£ 
97,380 

Transitional Support £ 
52,300 
 

£ 
0 

£ 
0 

Core support and monitoring and 
evaluation 
 

£ 
76,000 

£ 
244,600 

£ 
244,600 

TOTAL 
 

£ 
486,000 

£ 
945,000 

£ 
945,000 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



Draft Regeneration Outcome Agreement 

ARGYLL & BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP Page -20 - 
 

 
Chart 3      Chart 4 

Planned CRF Spend 2005/06

4%
19%

18%

12%
20%

11%

16%

Building strong, safe and attractive communities
Getting people back into w ork
Improving Health
Engaing young people
Supporting community engagement
Transitional Support
Core Support & monitoring & evaluation

Planned CRF spend 2006/07 & 2007/08

2% 10%

52%

10%

26%

Building strong, safe and attractiv e communities
Getting people back into w ork
Improv ing Health
Supporting community  engagement
Core Support & monitoring & ev aluation

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 30



ISSUES TO BE RAISED WITH DR ANDREW GOUDIE FROM THE SCOTTISH EXECUTIVE 
 
 
As mentioned previously, we received a letter from the Scottish Executive’s Performance and 
Improvement Division stating that “the Executive is looking at how it can best support the 
Community Planning process, gain a closer understanding of issues facing delivery agencies 
and to look at how the Executive improves its own approach to joint and cross cutting 
working”. 
 
Dr Andrew Goudie, Acting Head of the Finance and Central Services Department has been 
designated as the Scottish Executive’s contact for the Highland Cluster into which Argyll and 
Bute has been divided.  Dr Goudie has expressed a keen interest to attend a our next 
Management Committee meeting on 8 December 2004.   
 
In order to enable us to utilise the time meaningfully, the following issues have been identified 
for discussion with Dr Goudie, namely: 
 

• Argyll and Bute Profile 
• Barriers to Partnership Working 
 Boundary issues 
 Stringent Scottish Executive timescales 
 Sustainability of 3 year funding  

• Some Successes 
 SIP Projects 
 Better Neighbourhood Services Projects 
 3 Islands Initiative 

• Audit Scotland’s Community Planning Indicators 
• Implications of the Efficiency Review 

 
The Community Planning Partnership is invited to discuss the above and identify any 
additional issues that it feels should be raised with Dr Goudie. 

Agenda Item 5cPage 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



AUDIT SCOTLAND’S DRAFT COMMUNITY PANNING INDICATORS 
 

 
 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING INDICATORS 
 

PROGRESS NOTE 2 
 

August 2004 
 
This second Progress Note is issued as part of Audit Scotland’s commitment to 
keeping stakeholders informed of progress in the development of Community 
Planning Indicators and to invite comment.  
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
There are two different aspects of community planning about which we need to gather 
information to facilitate the Accounts Commission to ‘draw conclusions’. These 
aspects relate to the key processes behind community planning and the impact for 
communities. We are considering the possibility of assessing these two aspects 
separately. 
 
Summary of Approach 
 
The proposals are summarised as follows: 
 

• National menu CPI set – Existing indicators satisfying the criteria of cross-
cutting more than one partner agency, being attributable and measuring 
impact, listed against each of the 5 national priorities (Building a Better 
Scotland). Choice for partnerships to select a number of indicators (2 or 3) 
from each heading to reflect local issues as described in their Community Plan 

• Local menu CPI set – existing indicators grouped under the 5 national priorities 
from which partnerships select indicators to support their community plan 
priorities. These indicators to be reported by each partnership according to 
their local reporting arrangements 

• A Statement of Intent – submitted alongside the national indicators detailing 
which national and local indicators have been selected, the rationale for 
selection and arrangements for reporting the local indicators 

• Review of the key processes - In addition to developing indicators to measure 
service impact, a review of the processes which underpin the effectiveness of 
community planning, specifically Partnership Working; Community 
Engagement; and Performance Management, will be undertaken in the 
autumn. 

 
PROGRESS TO DATE 
There are two key success factors for the project; achieving a balance between 
allowing Community Planning Partnerships to reflect local priorities and ensuring 

Agenda Item 5dPage 33



national objectives are covered; and securing ownership of the proposed indicators by 
Partnerships. 
 
We have sought to achieve these success factors by working closely with Partnerships 
to reach a consensus on the most appropriate indicators and audit/reporting 
arrangements. To this end, we have consulted directly with 23 individual councils and 
representatives of their partners as part of an ongoing consultation programme. 
 
Issues Arising From Consultation 
 
Consultation with council and partner representatives to date is indicates: 

• Support for a two tier model consisting of an annually reported national set and a 
local menu set to support local performance management and reporting 
arrangements 

• Support for a menu approach to the national set with no mandatory or fixed 
indicators 

• Support for measuring the closing of the gap between the area average and the 
worst performing locale or client group, over time (see below) 

• Little support for very high level indicators e.g. mortality rates etc included 
within the national CPIs due to long lead-in times, availability of data (in 
terms of frequency of reporting and timing in year), macro-influences and lack 
of influence by partnerships 

• Support for single collection and reporting of national data. Partnerships are 
keen to avoid double submission of information to the Scottish Executive and 
Audit Scotland  

 
During consultation it became apparent that reporting national indicators over a 
Community Planning Partnership area could be masking the detailed local picture. For 
example, educational attainment may be increasing on average but in SIP areas and 
for looked after children it may be deteriorating. By definition, Partnerships are about 
identifying and resolving ‘local’ issues together.  If we measure the council wide 
information, then we wouldn’t necessarily be measuring the impact of the Partnership 
in particular localities or for particular client groups. 
 
We are considering suggesting that partnerships measure and report on the differential 
between the average and the worst performing locale or client group for each 
indicator. Measuring the changes of this gap over time would provide an effective 
assessment of the impact of the Partnership and, to an extent, alleviate the problem of 
performance data being used (misused) as performance absolutes. 
 
Measuring differentials over time would also align with the Scottish Executive's 
themes, capturing the hitherto ‘missing’ cross-cutting theme of closing the 
opportunity gap (Building a Better Scotland). There is no other national framework 
for attempting to assess this Scottish Executive priority. 
 
Discussions with the Scottish Neighbourhood Statistics (SNS) Unit have determined 
that the geography by which national data will be provided to Audit Scotland or CPPs 
will be based on ‘data-zones’, which have been formally adopted by the Scottish 
Executive as the consistent geography for data reporting to ensure robustness, data 
confidence and to satisfy confidentiality requirements. 

Page 34



 
PROPOSED NATIONAL INDICATORS 
 
Draft national indicators were circulated in July prior to the first meeting of the 
Reference Group. This group has been helping us select appropriate existing national 
indicators to populate the CPI national set. The group has concentrated on identifying 
truly cross-cutting indicators which capture all the main areas of activity, found in the 
32 Community Plans, under each of the 5 main headings. Written comments were 
received from 10 Partnerships and these comments have been used to refine the 
content of the national set. 
 
The Group slightly expanded the 5 theme headings, under which the indicators are 
grouped, to better capture the work of Partnerships.  We have worked hard to identify 
which indicators should be included as part of the national menu to ensure appropriate 
coverage of activities whilst rejecting indicators which are beyond the influence of the 
Partnership or relate to the activities of only one agency. 
 
Attached is the second draft of the proposed indicators for inclusion in the national 
‘core’ menu.  We would welcome your informal views on these revised indicators.  
Please note that these are still only proposals, and everyone will have the opportunity 
to provide formal comment on them during the Commission’s consultation period. 
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
The second draft national set will be discussed with the Scottish Neighbourhood 
Statistics Unit to identify where data is currently not available at the data-zone level. 
 
A detailed proposal paper will be submitted to the Accounts Commission in October. 
 
Formal consultation will then follow prior to the development of a formal Direction to 
be issued in early 2005 for collection of data from 1st April 2005.  
 
A draft project brief for the review of key community planning processes will be 
submitted to the Accounts Commission in October, along with the CPI proposals.  If 
the Commission decides to proceed with such a review a report would be published in 
2005. 
 
In the meantime if you have specific comments you would like me to feed into the 
preparation of the proposals to go to the Commission in October, please send them to 
me by Friday 17th September: 
 
Carol Calder 
Project Manager 
Audit Scotland 
18 George Street 
Edinburgh 
 
0131 477 1234 
ccalder@audit-scot.gov.uk. 

 

Page 35



 
LETTER SENT TO AUDIT SCOTLAND ON BEHALF OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

 
 

 16 September 2004 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Ms Calder 
 

Development of Community Planning indicators 
 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the developing work on community 
planning indicators. We have followed the progress of this debate with interest and 
would make the following comments as a contribution to your submission to the 
Accounts Commission. These comments follow a brief discussion at our most recent 
Management Group meeting on 11/8/04. 
 
How to accommodate diversity across Scotland? 
Argyll and Bute is a diverse area covering 10% of the land area of Scotland; 20% of 
the population do not live in settlements; 16% of the population live on the 25 
inhabited islands; there is 4500km of coastline – longer than that of France; and most 
of the population have to travel significant distances to access services. The mix of 
island and mainland communities is a unique feature of Argyll and Bute. 
 
With this as a backdrop, we do not feel that a menu of indicators would benefit the 
community planning process locally. The value in making comparisons across 
Scotland comes from sharing good practice, which implies more detailed dialogue 
between partnerships rather than comparison of headline figures.  
 
In order to gain some idea of the scale of diversity across Scotland you could refer to 
the recently published  “Annual Rural Report 2004”, by the Scottish Executive, July 
2004. The “Summary of Key Facts on Rural Scotland” on pages 27-28 suggests that 
whilst some aspects of rural life are worth promoting throughout Scotland such as 
levels of community involvement there are some serious downsides to living in 
“remote rural” areas into which classification much of Argyll falls! As described 
below we need to measure our progress against other rural areas as well as against 
national priorities but there really also needs to be a set of agreed national standards 
against which we can judge our service delivery. 
 
How to measure progress? 
The key to this process for us is the ability to demonstrate that progress is being made 
– whether with local priorities or for contributions to national priorities. The challenge 
should be for us to be able to demonstrate this using locally determined measures that 
reflect local and national priorities. The reporting process then focuses on trends 
rather than actual data. 
 
We welcome the suggestions for measuring the closing of the gap. This reflects the 
need to show our contribution to national priorities, but also is something that is 

Page 36



important locally. We would expect this to be a common benefit across all community 
planning partnerships. 
 
How to highlight issues? 
One aspect of our discussion locally that does not appear to be reflected in the 
national discussion is the need for a mechanism to highlight issues locally that need 
wider support. For instance, there are issues locally that will need regional or national 
support to be resolved, because local agencies do not have the resources or power to 
deal with them effectively. 
 
Development of indicators to facilitate this process is something that would have to 
happen locally. 
 
Is there a use for the menu of indicators? 
Whilst we would not support a national obligation to use the menu of indicators as a 
library of measures from which we were forced to choose measures, there is potential 
benefit from the menu locally. 
 
Any debate to develop local measures will be facilitated by examples of indicators, 
with commentary on the benefits or limitations with respect to data collection, 
reporting and use of the indicators. The menu of indicators would be a valuable input 
to any debate we would have on measures to report progress on local and national 
priorities. 
 
 
 
I am sure our Partnership would be happy to engage in further dialogue with you to 
ensure that any Indicators adopted really do reflect the efforts being made in Argyll 
and Bute to improve services and “close the gap” as well as realistically reflecting our 
geography and current state of infrastructure development. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Andrew Campbell 
Chair 
Argyll and Bute CPP Management Committee 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



S
h

a
d

e
d

 -
 S

im
ila

r 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 -

 o
n

ly
 o

n
e

 t
o

 b
e

 c
h

o
s
e

n
 i
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

B
o

ld
 -

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
 m

e
n

u
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs

In
d

ic
a
to

r
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
s
o

u
rc

e
D

a
ta

 s
o

u
rc

e

L
e
v
e
l 
o

f 
d

a
ta

 

a
v
a
il
a
b

il
it

y

M
o

s
t

re
c
e
n

t

d
a
ta

F
re

q
u

e
n

c
y

o
f 

d
a
ta

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

J
O

B
S

 &
 P

R
O

S
P

E
R

IT
Y

Q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 l
o

w
 i
n

c
o

m
e

s
. 

S
o

c
ia

l 
J
u

s
ti
c
e

 M
ile

s
to

n
e

 1
4

M
a

c
ro

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
 t

o
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t?

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 e

a
rn

in
g

s
 /

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 (
fu

ll 
ti
m

e
 m

a
le

 &
 

fe
m

a
le

)

N
e

w
 E

a
rn

in
g

s
 S

u
rv

e
y
, 

N
O

M
IS

M
a

c
ro

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
 t

o
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t?

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f,

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
in

, 
In

v
e

s
to

rs
 I

n
 P

e
o

p
le

 

a
c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s

S
m

a
rt

 S
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 

1
3

b

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
r 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
lo

c
a

l 

jo
b

s

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
5

A
n

n
u

a
l 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I

n
q

u
ir
y
, 

N
O

M
IS

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

K
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
E

x
e

c
. 

H
ig

h
-l
e

v
e

l 
im

p
a

c
t.

 C
o

n
te

x
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

re
. 

m
a

c
ro

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s
. 

 Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 

re
lia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
A

B
I.

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
 m

a
y
 

b
e

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
jo

b
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 n

u
m

b
e

r.

S
u

rv
iv

a
l 
/ 

c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
V

A
T

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 -

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
r 

ra
te

S
m

a
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

V
A

T
 s

u
rv

iv
a

l 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s

L
E

C
's

2
0

0
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
r 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

V
A

T
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
4

N
O

M
IS

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

A
n

n
u

a
l

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
1

6
-1

9
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

tr
a

in
in

g
 o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t

S
m

a
rt

 S
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 

1
1

a

L
a

b
o

u
r 

F
o

rc
e

 S
u

rv
e

y
, 

N
O

M
IS

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

N
o

v
-0

3
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 

(F
e

b
, 

M
a

y
, 

A
u

g
, 

N
o

v
)

P
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

la
b

o
u

r 
m

a
rk

e
t.

 G
iv

e
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 m

a
rk

e
t 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
e

q
u

ip
p

in
g

 y
o

u
n

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 s
k
ill

s
. 

D
id

n
't 

fe
a

tu
re

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 p

la
n

s
. 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

tr
a

in
in

g
 o

r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t

S
m

a
rt

 S
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 

1
2

b

G
iv

e
s
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
re

fl
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

th
a

n
 

in
d

ic
a

to
r 

a
b

o
v
e

, 
b

u
t 

d
a

ta
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 m
a

y
 b

e
 a

 

p
ro

b
le

m
.

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t
Q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1

L
a

b
o

u
r 

F
o

rc
e

 S
u

rv
e

y
, 

N
O

M
IS

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

N
o

v
-0

3
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 

(F
e

b
, 

M
a

y
, 

A
u

g
, 

N
o

v
)

M
o

re
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 t

h
a

n
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 

ra
te

s
. 

D
o

e
s
 i
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
s
e

lf
-e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 /

 o
th

e
r 

c
lie

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

s
?

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
: 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

e
t 

Page 39



E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
is

a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 p

e
o

p
le

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

2

L
a

b
o

u
r 

F
o

rc
e

 S
u

rv
e

y
, 

N
O

M
IS

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

N
o

v
-0

3
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 

(F
e

b
, 

M
a

y
, 

A
u

g
, 

N
o

v
)

M
a

c
ro

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

s

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
la

im
in

g
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 w
h

o
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 o
u

t 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 a
 y

e
a

r.

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

C
la

im
a

n
t 

c
o

u
n

t,
 N

O
M

IS
 

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

N
o

v
-0

3
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 

(F
e

b
, 

M
a

y
, 

A
u

g
, 

N
o

v
)

L
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
fe

a
tu

re
d

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 i
n

 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 p

la
n

s
. 

Is
 i
t 

v
a

lid
 f

o
r 

c
o

re
 s

e
t?

 

M
a

y
 b

e
 c

o
n

te
x
tu

a
l 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 p

e
rv

e
rs

e
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
.

R
a

ti
o

 o
f 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
fi
lle

d
 v

a
c
a

n
c
ie

s
S

m
a

rt
 S

u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 

1
0

c

J
o

b
c
e

n
tr

e
 P

lu
s
 d

a
ta

 

(N
O

M
IS

) 
a

n
d

 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
d

a
ta

 

(N
O

M
IS

, 
L

F
S

)

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

A
re

 s
k
ill

s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
tc

h
e

d
 t

o
 j
o

b
s
?

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
ra

te
s
 o

f 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 l
o

n
e

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

e
th

n
ic

 m
in

o
ri
ti
e

s
, 

th
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 d

is
a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

la
b

o
u

r 
m

a
rk

e
t.

 

S
o

c
ia

l 
J
u

s
ti
c
e

 M
ile

s
to

n
e

 1
5

H
E

A
L

T
H

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

P
h

y
s
ic

a
l

H
e

a
lt
h

y
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y

IS
D

 /
 N

H
S

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

IS
D

D
e

p
ri
v
a

ti
o

n
 

q
u

in
ti
le

s
 /

 l
o

c
a

l 

M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

y
e

a
rs

 p
e

o
p

le
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

to
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 g
o

o
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

. 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

5
-y

e
a

r-
o

ld
s
 w

it
h

 d
e

n
ta

l 
c
a

v
it
ie

s
N

H
S

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 1

.1
4

.0
2

IS
D

Is
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 o
f 

p
o

o
r 

d
ie

t.
 O

n
ly

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
fo

c
u

s
e

d
 

o
n

 c
h

ild
re

n
.

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 b
re

a
s
tf

e
e

d
in

g
 

(i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
o

u
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

).

S
o

c
ia

l 
J
u

s
ti
c
e

 M
ile

s
to

n
e

 5

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
a

n
d

 r
a

te
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 b
re

a
s

tf
e

e
d

in
g

 a
t 

6
 

to
 8

 w
e

e
k

s
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 b

ir
th

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 c

h
il

d
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
d

 o
v

e
r 

a
 

th
re

e
-y

e
a

r 
ro

ll
in

g
 b

a
s

is

S
IP

 C
o

re
 C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

5

IS
D

 v
ia

 C
S

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 s
ti
ll 

b
re

a
s
tf

e
e

d
in

g
 a

t 
6

 w
e

e
k
s

N
H

S
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 1
.0

4
.0

2

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 r

e
s
p

it
e

 c
a

re
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
.

S
o

c
ia

l 
J
u

s
ti
c
e

 M
ile

s
to

n
e

 2
1

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d

 6
5

+
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 h

o
m

e
 c

a
re

, 
b

y
 

ty
p

e
 a

n
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
rs

S
P

I 
(A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 4
)

A
u

d
it
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

A
n

n
u

a
l

M
e
n

ta
l

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 

th
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
s
u

ic
id

e
s
 a

m
o

n
g

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 

S
o

c
ia

l 
J
u

s
ti
c
e

 M
ile

s
to

n
e

 1
1

H
o

w
 d

o
 w

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
 t

h
is

 -
 i
s
 i
t 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 s

u
ic

id
e

 

a
n

d
 s

e
lf
 h

a
rm

?
  

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 o
th

e
r 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

?

M
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 -
 w

h
a

t's
 t

h
e

 G
Q

1
2

 s
c
o

re
?

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
o

u
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

. 

W
h

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 o

p
ti
m

u
m

 f
ig

u
re

 b
e

?

Page 40



L
if

e
s
ty

le

C
o

n
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

m
o

n
g

 f
e

m
a

le
s
 a

g
e

d
 1

3
-1

5
 y

e
a

rs
Q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1

2
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 /

 S
c
o

t 
E

x
e

c
 

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
s
 (

1
6

-6
4

) 
s
m

o
k
in

g
N

H
S

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 1

.0
8

.0
2

IS
D

 a
n

d
 s

u
rv

e
y
s

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
d

ru
g

 m
is

u
s
e

rs
 w

h
o

 i
n

je
c
t 

N
H

S
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 1
.1

1
.0

2
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 D

ru
g

 M
is

u
s
e

 

D
a

ta
b

a
s
e

 (
S

N
S

)

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
3

A
n

n
u

a
l

(3
1

 M
a

r)

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
g

e
d

 1
6

-6
4

 e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 w
e

e
k
ly

 

lim
it
s
 o

f 
2

1
 a

n
d

 1
4

 u
n

it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l

N
H

S
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 1
.0

9
.0

1
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

1
9

9
8

3
 y

e
a

rs

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 e

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

o
k

e
d

 g
re

e
n

 v
e

g
e

ta
b

le
s

 5
 

o
r 

m
o

re
 t

im
e

s
 a

 w
e

e
k

. 

N
H

S
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 1
.1

3
.0

1
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

1
9

9
8

3
 y

e
a

rs
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 'h
e

a
lt
h

y
 l
if
e

s
ty

le
' i

n
d

ic
a

to
r.

 I
t 

is
 n

o
t 

id
e

a
l 

(t
o

o
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

) 
b

u
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
a

n
y
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

f 

a
 s

im
ila

r 
ty

p
e

 t
o

 p
ic

k
 f

ro
m

. 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 e

a
ti

n
g

 f
re

s
h

 f
ru

it
 o

n
c

e
 a

 d
a

y
 o

r 

m
o

re

N
H

S
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 1
.1

3
.0

1
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

1
9

9
8

3
 y

e
a

rs
S

h
o

u
ld

 w
e

 u
s
e

 a
n

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

b
in

e
s
 t

h
e

 

fr
u

it
 a

n
d

 v
e

g
 (

a
b

o
v
e

) 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
?

 E
.g

. 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 5

 

p
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
fr

u
it
 a

n
d

 v
e

g
 a

 d
a

y
.

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
g

e
d

 1
6

-6
4

 t
a

k
in

g
 3

0
 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
m

o
d

e
ra

te
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

n
 5

 o
r 

m
o

re
 o

c
c
a

s
io

n
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

N
H

S
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 1
.1

2
.0

1
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

1
9

9
8

3
 y

e
a

rs

IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
, 
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
 &

 

S
U

S
T

A
IN

A
B

L
E

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 b

ro
k
e

n
 d

o
w

n
 b

y
 t

e
n

u
re

.
S

IP
 C

o
re

 C
o

m
p

u
ls

o
ry

 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

1
2

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

u
n

fi
t 

h
o

m
e

s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
Q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1

4

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 &

 u
s
e
 o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

s
 o

f 
B

io
d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 

h
a

b
it
a

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 s

ta
b

le
 o

r 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

1
0

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

la
n

d
 s

to
c
k
 t

h
a

t 
is

 d
e

re
lic

t
Q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
3

3
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 V

a
c
a

n
t 

a
n

d
 

D
e

re
lic

t 
L

a
n

d
 S

u
rv

e
y

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

o
r 

L
E

C

2
0

0
3

A
n

n
u

a
l

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

m
a

in
 r

iv
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
a

ls
 r

a
te

d
 a

s
 g

o
o

d
 o

r 
fa

ir
 

q
u

a
lit

y

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

9
S

E
P

A
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
3

A
n

n
u

a
l

a
) 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

w
h

e
n

 a
ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 i
s
 m

o
d

e
ra

te
 

o
r 

h
ig

h
e

r 
fo

r 
P

M
1

0
. 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 2

7
L

o
c
a

l 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt
h

 D
e

p
t

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

b
) 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 n

it
ro

g
e

n
 d

io
x
id

e
 c

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n

c
) 

F
o

r 
ru

ra
l 
s
it
e

s
, 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

w
h

e
n

 a
ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o

n
 

is
 m

o
d

e
ra

te
 o

r 
h

ig
h

e
r 

fo
r 

o
z
o

n
e

. 

Page 41



C
a

rb
o

n
 d

io
x
id

e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 b

y
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 p
e

r 
c
a

p
it
a

 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 (

to
n

n
e

s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r)

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 2

8
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
e

.g
. 

E
n

e
rg

y
 M

n
g

m
n

t 
T

e
a

m
, 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
. 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
n

e
rs

, 

W
a

s
te

 M
n

g
m

n
t 

T
e

a
m

).
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 

(i
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 

w
a

s
te

).

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

E
n

e
rg

y

E
n

e
rg

y
 u

s
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
3

0
G

a
s
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

T
ra

n
s
c
o

. 
E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 d

a
ta

 

n
o

t 
y
e

t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
.

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

G
a

s
 c

o
n

s
u

m
e

d
 b

y
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 

c
o

n
s
u

m
e

d
 (

T
e

ra
W

a
tt

 h
o

u
rs

) 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

1
2

G
a

s
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

T
ra

n
s
c
o

. 
E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 d

a
ta

 

n
o

t 
y
e

t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
.

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

T
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
s
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n

 f
u

e
l 
p

o
v
e

rt
y

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

2
0

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

P
re

 &
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
h

ild
c
a

re
 p

la
c
e

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

5
 n

o
t 

in
 e

a
rl
y
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2

0
E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 C

h
ild

c
a

re
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s
 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 P

3
, 

P
4

, 
P

6
 a

n
d

 P
7

 r
o

lls
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

r 

e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 5

-1
4

 l
e

v
e

l 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 a

g
e

 -
 r

e
a

d
in

g
, 

w
ri
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

th
s

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 1

.1
.A

A
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
?

 (
C

h
e

c
k
 

S
c
o

t 
E

x
e

c
)

S
e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

S
4

 p
u

p
ils

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 5

+
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 g

ra
d

e
s
 (

le
v
e

l 
1

-4
)

S
5

 p
u

p
ils

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 3

+
 h

ig
h

e
r 

g
ra

d
e

s
 (

le
v
e

l 
A

-C
)

L
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 2

.2
.A

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 t

a
c
k
le

d
 b

y
 m

u
lt
i-
a

g
e

n
c
y
 

w
o

rk
in

g
. 

 I
s
 i
t 

a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

in
d

ic
a

to
r?

 

A
d

u
lt

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

le
a

rn
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 p

o
in

t 
u

s
e

rs
 /

 

fr
e

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 
u

s
e

S
P

I 
(C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 7

)

A
u

d
it
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
2

0
0

2
/0

3
A

n
n

u
a

l

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
, 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 i
n

 h
ig

h
e

r 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

s
tu

d
e

n
t 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
n

 

h
ig

h
e

r 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

S
o

c
ia

l 
J
u

s
ti
c
e

 M
ile

s
to

n
e

 1
6

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
o

n
 b

a
s
ic

 l
it
e

ra
c
y
 /

 n
u

m
e

ra
c
y
?

S
N

S
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
S

C
Q

F
 l
e

v
e

l.

Page 42



P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

t 
le

v
e

l 

3
 o

r 
e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
a

t 
a

g
e

 2
5

S
m

a
rt

 S
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 

1
1

b

N
u

m
b

e
r 

/ 
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 m

e
n

 (
1

6
-6

4
) 

a
n

d
 

w
o

m
e

n
 (

1
6

-5
9

) 
w

h
o

 d
id

 /
 d

id
 n

o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

 j
o

b
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

in
 t

h
e

 3
 m

o
n

th
s
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

. 

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 /

 S
c
o

t 
E

x
e

c
 

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

C
R

IM
E

 &
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

A
F

E
T

Y

C
ri

m
e

T
o

ta
l 

v
o

lu
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
a

te
 o

f 
c

ri
m

e
s

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

 -
 

h
o

u
s

e
b

re
a

k
in

g

S
IP

 C
o

re
 C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

1
0

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 /

 S
c
o

t 
E

x
e

c
 

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

T
o

ta
l 

v
o

lu
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
a

te
 o

f 
c

ri
m

e
s

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y

 -
 

v
e

h
ic

le
s

S
IP

 C
o

re
 C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

1
0

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 /

 S
c
o

t 
E

x
e

c
 

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
r 

A
1

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 /

 S
c
o

t 
E

x
e

c
 

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
fe

rr
a

ls
 t

o
 t

h
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
e

r 
to

 t
h

e
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 P

a
n

e
l 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
: 

fa
ilu

re
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 e
x
c
u

s
e

; 
c
o

m
m

it
ti
n

g
 a

n
 o

ff
e

n
c
e

; 
m

is
u

s
e

 o
f 

d
ru

g
s
, 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
o

r 
v
o

la
ti
le

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

s
.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
r 

A
9

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 

R
e

p
o

rt
e

r 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

M
o

n
th

ly

A
c
c
id

e
n

ts

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 /

 c
h

ild
re

n
 k

ill
e

d
 o

r 
s
e

ri
o

u
s
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u

lt
 o

f 
ro

a
d

 a
c
c
id

e
n

ts

S
P

I 
(P

o
lic

e
 8

)
A

u
d

it
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
2

/0
3

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
d

d
re

s
s
e

s
 a

n
 a

n
g

le
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 n

o
t 

c
o

v
e

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
'C

ri
m

e
'

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

1
5

 a
d

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 

o
f 

a
c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
in

ju
ry

 p
e

r 
1

0
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
0

-1
4

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
r 

A
5

In
fo

 &
 S

ta
ts

 D
iv

is
io

n
, 

C
S

A
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 

a
c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
in

ju
ry

 p
e

r 
1

0
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
r 

A
6

In
fo

 &
 S

ta
ts

 D
iv

is
io

n
, 

C
S

A
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
c
c
id

e
n

ta
l 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
 f

ir
e

s
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
S

P
I 

(F
ir
e

 5
)

A
u

d
it
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
2

/0
3

A
n

n
u

a
l

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

in
c
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 c
a

s
u

a
lt
ie

s
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n

S
P

I 
(F

ir
e

 4
)

A
u

d
it
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
2

/0
3

A
n

n
u

a
l

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 s
a
fe

ty

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

re
s

id
e

n
ts

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 f

e
a

r 
o

f 
c

ri
m

e
 

S
IP

 C
o

re
 C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

9

R
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
u

rv
e

y

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

re
s

id
e

n
ts

 s
ta

ti
n

g
 f

e
a

r 
o

f 
c

ri
m

e
 i

s
 h

a
v

in
g

 a
 

m
o

d
e

ra
te

 o
r 

g
re

a
t 

e
ff

e
c

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li

fe
.

S
IP

 C
o

re
 C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

9

R
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
u

rv
e

y

W
ill

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
o

n
 f

e
a

r 
o

f 
c
ri
m

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 

w
ill

b
e

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
to

th
e

S
c
o

tt
is

h
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld

Page 43



(a
)

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 s

u
rv

e
y
e

d
 w

h
o

 f
e

e
l 
‘f
a

ir
ly

 s
a

fe
’ 

o
r 

‘v
e

ry
 s

a
fe

’ 
a

ft
e

r 
d

a
rk

 w
h

ils
t 

o
u

ts
id

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

a
re

a

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1

5
 &

 

B
e

s
t 

V
a

lu
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1

8
9

 

a
&

b

L
o

c
a

l 
s
u

rv
e

y

(b
)

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 s

u
rv

e
y
e

d
 w

h
o

 f
e

e
l 
‘f
a

ir
ly

 s
a

fe
’ 

o
r 

‘v
e

ry
 s

a
fe

’ 
d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
a

y
 w

h
ils

t 
o

u
ts

id
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 l
o

c
a

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 f
e

e
l 
u

n
s
a

fe
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

w
a

lk
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 a
ft

e
r 

d
a

rk

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
r 

A
1

3

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 C

ri
m

e
 S

u
rv

e
y

L
o

c
a

l
H

o
p

in
g

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 n
e

w
 f

e
a

r 
o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
in

 

th
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 V
ic

im
is

a
ti
o

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 i
n

 

2
0

0
5

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

d
ru

g
 m

is
u

s
e

rs
 w

h
o

 i
n

je
c
t 

b
y
 2

0
%

 

b
y
 2

0
0

5
 

N
H

S
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 1
.1

1
.0

2
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 D

ru
g

 M
is

u
s
e

 

D
a

ta
b

a
s
e

 (
S

N
S

)

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

2
0

0
3

A
n

n
u

a
l

(3
1

 M
a

r)

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
m

e
n

 a
n

d
 w

o
m

e
n

 a
g

e
d

 1
6

-6
4

 e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 w
e

e
k
ly

 

lim
it
s
 o

f 
2

1
 a

n
d

 1
4

 u
n

it
s
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l

N
H

S
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 1
.0

9
.0

1
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
u

rv
e

y
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

1
9

9
8

3
 y

e
a

rs

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 o

ff
e

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

n
ti
s
o

c
ia

l 
n

a
tu

re
 p

e
r 

1
0

,0
0

0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
r 

A
2

L
o

c
a

l 
p

o
lic

e
 f

o
rc

e
W

h
a

t 
o

ff
e

n
c
e

s
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
?

 

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 s

u
rv

e
y
e

d
 w

h
o

 a
re

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e

d
 

w
it
h

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
ty

p
e

s
 o

f 
n

o
is

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 a

re
a

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1

7
R

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
u

rv
e

y
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 s

u
rv

e
y
e

d
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1

8
R

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
u

rv
e

y
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

T
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 s

u
rv

e
y
e

d
 w

h
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

ir
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 i
s
 g

e
tt

in
g

 w
o

rs
e

 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
L

if
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1

9
R

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
u

rv
e

y
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

N
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 s

ta
ti

n
g

 s
a

ti
s

fi
e

d
 

w
it

h
 n

e
i g

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

S
IP

 C
o

re
 C

o
m

p
u

ls
o

ry
 

In
d

ic
a

to
r 

1
1

R
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
s
u

rv
e

y
L

o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

W
ill

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

it
h

 o
n

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
fl
e

c
t 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
/ 

d
ru

g
 r

e
la

te
d

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts
.

w
ill

b
e

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
to

th
e

S
c
o

tt
is

h
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld

S
u

rv
e

y
 i
n

 S
e

p
t 

/ 
O

c
t.

 

Page 44



 

DRAFT ONLY 1

 
 

 
 

 

 
Argyll and Bute  

Local Action Plan 
 

2004- 2006 
 

 

CORPORATE LOGO’s ETC  

 

HERE 

 

Agenda Item 5ePage 45



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
2

C
on

te
nt

s:
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 

    B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3 

 C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4 

 N
at

io
na

l S
ui

ci
de

 S
ta

tis
tic

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 L
oc

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5 

 L
oc

al
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 2

00
4-

07
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
9 

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

of
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 T

ea
m

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
17

 

 L
in

ki
ng

 w
ith

 N
at

io
na

l P
ol

ic
y 

at
 lo

ca
l l

ev
el

  
 

 
 

 
 

17
 

   

Page 46



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
3

B
ac

kg
ro

un
d:

 

Su
ic

id
e 

is
 a

 c
om

pl
ex

 is
su

e 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 s

oc
ia

l, 
ec

on
om

ic
, p

sy
ch

ol
og

ic
al

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 fa

ct
or

s. 
 E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
in

 o
th

er
 p

ar
ts

 o
f t

he
 w

or
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
im

po
rta

nt
 p

oi
nt

er
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 th

at
 S

co
tla

nd
 is

 n
ow

 ta
ki

ng
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 s
ui

ci
de

.  
Th

e 
ca

us
es

 o
f 

su
ic

id
e 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
ex

.  
Th

is
 h

as
 im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 f

or
 a

ct
io

n 
an

d 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

nd
 f

or
 w

ho
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
.  

 T
he

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
in

flu
en

ce
s 

on
 s

ui
ci

da
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f 

an
y 

si
ng

le
 a

ge
nc

y.
  N

o 
si

ng
le

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 d
es

ire
d 

of
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

su
ic

id
e.

 
M

ak
in

g 
a 

di
ff

er
en

ce
 w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 e
ff

or
t a

nd
 c

om
m

itm
en

t o
ve

r t
he

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 c

ha
ng

es
 o

f t
he

 o
rd

er
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 a
ff

ec
t t

re
nd

s i
n 

su
ic

id
e 

in
 S

co
tla

nd
’s

 p
op

ul
at

io
n.

  
 O

n 
2 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

02
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 it
s 

ai
m

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l h

ea
lth

 o
f 

th
e 

pe
op

le
 o

f 
Sc

ot
la

nd
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

ve
 g

re
at

er
 s

oc
ia

l j
us

tic
e,

 th
e 

Sc
ot

tis
h 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
la

un
ch

ed
 ‘

C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

’: 
a 

N
at

io
na

l S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
im

ed
 a

t a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

th
e 

ris
in

g 
ra

te
 o

f s
ui

ci
de

s 
in

 S
co

tla
nd

.  
Th

is
 s

tra
te

gy
 fo

rm
s 

a 
ke

y 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 Im

pr
ov

e 
M

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

l-B
ei

ng
 in

 S
co

tla
nd

 w
hi

ch
 w

as
 it

se
lf 

la
un

ch
ed

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
1.

 
 T

hi
s s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
 r

ep
re

se
nt

s t
he

 fi
rs

t p
ha

se
 o

f a
 1

0 
ye

ar
 p

la
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

go
al

 o
f r

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

su
ic

id
e 

ra
te

 in
 S

co
tla

nd
 b

y 
20

%
 b

y 
20

13
.  

 In
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

is
 g

oa
l t

he
 m

ile
st

on
es

 to
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 a

t l
oc

al
 le

ve
l b

y 
20

06
 a

re
:  

  
Es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
lo

ca
l a

lli
an

ce
s w

ith
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 c
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 
 

Lo
ca

l a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s f
or

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 a

nn
ua

l r
ev

ie
w

s a
nd

 u
pd

at
es

 
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f l

oc
al

 h
ea

lth
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

la
ns

 in
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
ke

y 
po

in
ts

 o
f l

oc
al

 su
ic

id
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

 
A

ct
io

n 
un

de
rw

ay
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t l
oc

al
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 lo
ca

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t o

n 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

‘C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

’ i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

su
pp

or
t f

un
d 

 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 fu

nd
in

g 
su

pp
or

t t
ha

t h
el

ps
 to

 d
ire

ct
 re

so
ur

ce
s t

o 
pr

io
rit

y 
gr

ou
ps

 w
ith

in
 m

ai
ns

tre
am

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

 
Lo

ca
l i

nn
ov

at
iv

e 
pr

ac
tic

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

by
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 g

ro
up

s 
 

Su
pp

or
t g

iv
en

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
lo

ca
l s

el
f-

he
lp

 g
ro

up
s 

 
Lo

ca
l t

ra
in

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

 
Lo

ca
l a

re
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
 

Lo
ca

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 a

nd
 b

y 
sh

ar
in

g 
of

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
 ‘C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
’ i

s a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 d
ow

nl
oa

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
Sc

ot
tis

h 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

w
eb

si
te

 a
t 

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.sc
ot

la
nd

.g
ov

.u
k/

lib
ra

ry
5/

he
al

th
/c

ls
s-

00
.a

sp
 

 Fr
om

 t
he

 b
ud

ge
t 

of
 t

he
 N

at
io

na
l 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 t
he

 S
co

tti
sh

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
is

 a
llo

ca
tin

g 
£1

2 
m

ill
io

n 
ov

er
 t

he
 n

ex
t 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s, 

£3
 m

ill
io

n 
na

tio
na

lly
 a

nd
 £

9 
m

ill
io

n 
lo

ca
lly

, t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

co
m

pl
em

en
t n

at
io

na
l a

nd
 lo

ca
l a

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 ‘C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

’. 
 T

he
 a

bo
ve

 w
eb

si
te

 a
ls

o 
gi

ve
s a

n 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f p
ol

ic
y 

lin
ks

 fo
r t

he
 ‘C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
’ s

tra
te

gy
. 

 A
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

de
gr

ee
 o

f l
oc

al
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 im
ag

in
at

io
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
es

e 
su

pp
or

t f
un

ds
 o

f £
9 

m
ill

io
n 

ov
er

 th
e 

ne
xt

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s. 

 O
ne

 o
f t

he
 fi

nd
in

gs
 fr

om
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

or
k 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 n
at

io
na

l s
tra

te
gy

 w
as

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

pe
op

le
 s

ai
d 

th
ey

 g
ai

ne
d 

fr
om

 h
av

in
g 

lo
ca

l, 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

, f
le

xi
bl

e 
an

d 
pe

rs
on

 fo
cu

se
d 

re
sp

on
se

s, 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 su

pp
or

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
.  

 

Page 47



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
4

Lo
ca

l a
re

as
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r w

ha
t t

he
y 

ne
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
up

on
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

y 
ar

ea
s o

f t
he

 st
ra

te
gy

.  
Th

ey
 sh

ou
ld

 id
en

tif
y 

w
ha

t n
ew

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e,
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

fo
r 

de
liv

er
y,

 f
un

di
ng

 s
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 w
ha

t a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

/e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 th

ey
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 o
f 

w
or

k,
 in

iti
at

iv
es

, s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

ts
. A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 th
e 

‘C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

’ o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 p
ro

m
ot

io
n 

an
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s r
ai

si
ng

, p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d 

ea
rly

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n,

 o
n-

go
in

g 
ca

re
 a

nd
 su

pp
or

t f
or

 a
ll 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 

Th
e 

N
at

io
na

l S
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 h
as

 se
ve

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

:  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1:

 E
ar

ly
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
an

d 
In

te
rv

en
tio

n:
 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
ea

rli
er

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
pr

ev
en

t p
ro

bl
em

s a
nd

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
ris

ks
 th

at
 m

ig
ht

 le
ad

 to
 su

ic
id

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2:

 R
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 Im

m
ed

ia
te

 C
ri

si
s 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

 to
 p

eo
pl

e 
at

 ri
sk

/in
 c

ris
is

, t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 re
sp

on
se

 a
nd

 to
 h

el
p 

re
du

ce
 th

e 
se

ve
rit

y 
of

 a
ny

 im
m

ed
ia

te
 p

ro
bl

em
  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3:

 L
on

ge
r 

T
er

m
 W

or
k 

to
 P

ro
vi

de
 H

op
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t R

ec
ov

er
y 

Pr
ov

id
in

g 
on

-g
oi

ng
 su

pp
or

t a
nd

 se
rv

ic
es

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 re

co
ve

r a
nd

 d
ea

l w
ith

 th
e 

is
su

es
 th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
to

 th
ei

r s
ui

ci
da

l b
eh

av
io

ur
  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4:

 C
op

in
g 

w
ith

 S
ui

ci
da

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 S
ui

ci
de

 
Pr

ov
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 a

ff
ec

te
d 

by
 su

ic
id

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 o
r a

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 su

ic
id

e 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5:

 P
ro

m
ot

in
g 

G
re

at
er

 P
ub

lic
 A

w
ar

en
es

s a
nd

 E
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

to
 S

ee
k 

H
el

p 
E

ar
ly

 
En

su
rin

g 
gr

ea
te

r p
ub

lic
 a

w
ar

en
es

s o
f p

os
iti

ve
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

, s
ui

ci
da

l b
eh

av
io

ur
, p

ot
en

tia
l p

ro
bl

em
s a

nd
 ri

sk
s a

m
on

gs
t a

ll 
ag

e 
gr

ou
ps

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 se

ek
 h

el
p 

ea
rly

  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
6:

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

th
e 

M
ed

ia
 

En
su

rin
g 

th
at

 a
ny

 d
ep

ic
tio

n 
or

 re
po

rti
ng

 b
y 

al
l s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 m
ed

ia
 o

f a
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 su
ic

id
e 

or
 su

ic
id

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 is
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
se

ns
iti

ve
ly

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 a

nd
 w

ith
 d

ue
 re

sp
ec

t f
or

 
co

nf
id

en
tia

lit
y 

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
7:

 K
no

w
in

g 
W

ha
t W

or
ks

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
, c

ol
le

ct
io

n,
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
di

ss
em

in
at

io
n 

of
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 is
su

es
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 su
ic

id
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 (a

nd
 se

lf-
ha

rm
) a

nd
 o

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
be

tte
r 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 re

sp
on

se
s a

nd
 se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 u

se
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
.  

 ‘C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

’ a
ls

o 
as

ks
 lo

ca
l a

re
as

 to
 ta

rg
et

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l p

ri
or

ity
 g

ro
up

s o
f: 

 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 (e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 lo
ok

ed
 a

fte
r c

hi
ld

re
n)

,  
 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 p

ro
bl

em
s, 

 
 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

at
te

m
pt

ed
 su

ic
id

e,
  

 
pe

op
le

 a
ff

ec
te

d 
by

 th
e 

af
te

rm
at

h 
of

 su
ic

id
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 o

r a
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 su
ic

id
e,

  
 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 a

bu
se

 su
bs

ta
nc

es
, a

nd
  

 
pe

op
le

 in
 p

ris
on

  

Page 48



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
5

N
at

io
na

l S
ta

tis
tic

s:
 

 
 

In
 2

00
3 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 7
94

 su
ic

id
es

 a
nd

 u
nd

et
er

m
in

ed
 d

ea
th

s i
n 

Sc
ot

la
nd

.  
Th

is
 c

om
pa

re
s t

o 
89

9 
su

ic
id

es
 a

nd
 u

nd
et

er
m

in
ed

 d
ea

th
s i

n 
20

02
; 8

87
 in

 2
00

1;
 a

nd
  8

78
 in

 2
00

0.
 

(G
en

er
al

 R
eg

is
tra

r f
or

 S
co

tla
nd

, 2
00

4)
.  

 
 

D
es

pi
te

 th
e 

un
ex

pl
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

sl
ig

ht
 d

ro
p 

in
 2

00
3,

 su
ic

id
e 

an
d 

un
de

te
rm

in
ed

 d
ea

th
s r

em
ai

n 
on

 a
n 

up
w

ar
d 

tre
nd

 in
 S

co
tla

nd
. 

 
M

en
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 fo
r m

or
e 

th
an

 th
re

e 
ou

t o
f e

ve
ry

 fo
ur

 su
ch

 d
ea

th
s. 

Fo
r m

en
 u

nd
er

 3
5,

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f d
ea

th
s b

y 
su

ic
id

e 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

un
de

te
rm

in
ed

 d
ea

th
s)

 e
xc

ee
ds

 th
os

e 
by

 a
cc

id
en

t a
nd

 
is

 th
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 c
au

se
 o

f d
ea

th
 a

m
on

g 
m

en
 in

 th
is

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
. 

 
Th

e 
su

ic
id

e 
ra

te
 in

 S
co

tla
nd

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 u

nd
et

er
m

in
ed

 d
ea

th
s)

 is
 1

7.
36

 p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

– 
th

is
 is

 h
ig

he
r t

ha
n 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
 (9

.3
 p

er
 1

00
,0

00
) (

fig
s 

fr
om

 y
ea

r 2
00

0)
. T

he
re

 is
 n

o 
si

ng
le

 k
no

w
n 

re
as

on
 fo

r t
hi

s d
iff

er
en

ce
. 

 
W

hi
le

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l r

is
e 

in
 d

ea
th

s t
hr

ou
gh

 su
ic

id
e 

fr
om

 1
98

2 
to

 2
00

1 
w

as
 a

ro
un

d 
20

%
, t

he
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 m
al

e 
su

ic
id

es
 w

as
 o

ve
r 3

5%
, w

ith
 th

e 
ra

te
 fo

r m
al

es
 1

5-
34

 b
ei

ng
 5

6%
. 

 
Fo

r w
om

en
, w

hi
le

 th
e 

ra
te

 o
f s

ui
ci

de
 is

 sm
al

le
r t

ha
n 

th
at

 fo
r m

en
, i

t h
as

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
la

st
 2

0 
ye

ar
s. 

 
O

ve
r 7

00
0 

pe
op

le
 a

re
 tr

ea
te

d 
in

 h
os

pi
ta

l e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 fo

r i
nc

id
en

ts
 o

f n
on

-f
at

al
 se

lf-
ha

rm
.  

 
W

ith
in

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l p

op
ul

at
io

n,
 1

3%
 re

po
rte

d 
ha

vi
ng

 s
ui

ci
da

l t
ho

ug
ht

s, 
4%

 h
ad

 a
tte

m
pt

ed
 s

ui
ci

de
 a

nd
 2

%
 h

ad
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 a
n 

ac
t o

f s
el

f-
ha

rm
 a

t s
om

e 
tim

e 
in

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
 (O

ff
ic

e 
fo

r 
N

at
io

na
l S

ta
tis

tic
s, 

20
02

). 
 

 
It 

is
 e

st
im

at
ed

 th
at

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1 
in

 1
7 

(2
50

 0
00

) p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

ha
vi

ng
 th

ou
gh

ts
 o

f s
ui

ci
de

 a
t a

ny
 o

ne
 ti

m
e 

in
 S

co
tla

nd
.  

 
Su

ic
id

e 
af

fe
ct

s u
s a

ll.
 A

ny
on

e 
ca

n 
be

 a
t r

is
k,

 m
en

 a
nd

 w
om

en
 o

f a
ll 

ag
es

, o
cc

up
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 so
ci

o-
ec

on
om

ic
 g

ro
up

s. 
 L

oc
al

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

 1.
 

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

 
A

rg
yl

l 
an

d 
B

ut
e 

is
 a

 l
ar

ge
 a

nd
 v

ar
ie

d 
ar

ea
 c

ov
er

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 2

,7
00

 s
qu

ar
e 

m
ile

s, 
w

ith
 a

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
91

,3
90

. 
A

s 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 l
ar

ge
st

 S
co

tti
sh

 l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

by
 

ge
og

ra
ph

ic
al

 a
re

a,
 it

 is
 fa

ce
d 

w
ith

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f c

ha
lle

ng
es

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 it
s i

nh
ab

ita
nt

s. 
Th

e 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 th
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
is

 c
om

pl
ex

, a
s p

op
ul

at
io

n 
nu

m
be

rs
 a

nd
 sp

ar
ci

ty
 fi

gu
re

s 
do

 n
ot

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

co
nv

ey
 th

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n.
 T

he
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
w

id
e 

lo
ca

l v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 fa

ct
or

s 
lik

e 
th

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e,

 lo
ca

l t
ra

ns
po

rt 
ne

tw
or

ks
, 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
, a

cc
es

s t
o 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s. 
 

Th
e 

A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
, w

hi
ch

 h
as

 tw
en

ty
 fo

ur
 m

em
be

rs
, i

s 
ul

tim
at

el
y 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
 lo

ca
lly

. T
hi

s 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 a
s 

it 
m

ea
ns

 th
at

 a
 b

ro
ad

 ra
ng

e 
of

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
ha

ve
 m

ad
e 

a 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 o

ur
 lo

ca
l a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
. O

n 
 a

 d
ay

 to
 d

ay
 le

ve
l t

hi
s 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

ev
ol

ve
d 

to
 

th
e 

C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

 S
ub

 G
ro

up
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 m
on

ito
r p

ro
gr

es
s a

nd
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
. 

 
It 

is
 v

ita
l t

ha
t w

e 
ge

t a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

m
es

sa
ge

 th
at

 th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 o

ur
 lo

ca
l a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 d

ep
en

ds
 o

n 
us

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
sh

ar
ed

 v
is

io
n 

an
d 

a 
sh

ar
ed

 s
en

se
 o

f r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r i
ts

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 T
he

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
em

in
ar

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 o

ur
 i

nf
or

m
al

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
ith

 i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 a
nd

 g
ro

up
s 

ha
ve

 h
el

pe
d 

us
 t

o 
be

gi
n 

th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

. W
e 

in
te

nd
 t

o 
bu

ild
 o

n 
th

is
 b

y 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 w
an

t t
o 

be
 in

vo
lv

ed
 b

y 
jo

in
in

g 
lo

ca
l r

ef
er

en
ce

 g
ro

up
s, 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

s a
nd

 a
tte

nd
in

g 
fu

tu
re

 se
m

in
ar

s. 
 2.

 
T

he
 r

at
e 

of
 su

ic
id

e 
an

d 
se

lf-
ha

rm
 in

 A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

 (F
ig

ur
es

 to
 b

e 
su

pp
lie

d)
 

 

Page 49



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
6

3.
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f o

ur
 lo

ca
l C

ho
os

e 
L

ife
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

 W
e 

he
ld

 a
n 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

em
in

ar
 o

n 
th

e 
9th

 o
f S

ep
te

m
be

r i
n 

In
ve

ra
ry

, t
hi

s 
w

as
 a

tte
nd

ed
 b

y7
5 

pe
op

le
. T

he
 a

im
s 

of
 th

is
 s

em
in

ar
 w

er
e 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
ab

ou
t C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
, i

de
nt

ify
 

ga
ps

 a
nd

 p
rio

rit
ie

s f
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 a
ls

o 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
w

ill
in

g 
to

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 o

f o
ur

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

. 
 W

e 
pl

an
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
gr

ou
ps

 in
 u

p 
to

 s
ev

en
 lo

ca
l a

re
as

. T
he

se
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ill
 h

el
p 

us
 to

 ra
is

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

ab
ou

t C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

, d
ev

el
op

 c
lo

se
r l

in
ks

 w
ith

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
cr

os
s 

A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 

B
ut

e,
 id

en
tif

y 
lo

ca
l ‘

ch
am

pi
on

s’
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

bu
ild

 in
 su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

fo
r t

he
 fu

tu
re

. 
 W

e 
w

ill
 h

ol
d 

tw
o 

se
m

in
ar

s 
fo

cu
ss

ed
 o

n 
re

vi
ew

in
g,

 u
pd

at
in

g 
an

d 
as

se
ss

in
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f o
ur

 lo
ca

l a
ct

io
n.

 N
o 

da
te

s 
or

 v
en

ue
s 

ha
ve

 a
s 

ye
t b

ee
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
bu

t t
he

y 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 
ar

ou
nd

 M
ay

 2
00

5 
an

d 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6.
 

 4.
 

C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 d
at

e 
 • 

Th
e 

C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 (f
ul

l t
im

e)
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 W

or
ke

r (
pa

rt 
tim

e)
 c

am
e 

in
 to

 p
os

t i
n 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
• 

Pa
ce

 T
he

at
re

 c
om

pa
ny

 w
ro

te
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 4
 st

or
ie

s f
or

 u
s i

n 
8 

hi
gh

 sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 9

 c
om

m
un

ity
 v

en
ue

s a
cr

os
s A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
 

• 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

f 2
 A

SI
ST

 In
st

ru
ct

or
s f

or
 A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e 
• 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 3
 A

SI
ST

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
tte

nd
 b

y 
a 

to
ta

l o
f (

fig
ur

es
 to

 b
e 

su
pp

lie
d)

 
• 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 2
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 F

irs
t A

id
 c

ou
rs

es
 a

tte
nd

ed
 b

y 
a 

to
ta

l o
f (

fig
ur

es
 to

 b
e 

su
pp

lie
d)

 
• 

R
eg

ul
ar

 a
rti

cl
es

 in
 lo

ca
l p

ap
er

s 
• 

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 se
m

in
ar

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r, 
at

te
nd

ed
 b

y 
ar

ou
nd

 7
5 

pe
op

le
 

 5.
 

Pr
io

ri
tie

s f
or

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

is
su

es
 ra

is
ed

 a
t t

he
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 se

m
in

ar
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 w
e 

ha
ve

 h
ad

 w
ith

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
si

x 
m

ai
n 

st
ra

nd
s o

f w
or

k.
 

 a)
 

A
w

ar
en

es
s R

ai
si

ng
 

 W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 g

et
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
m

es
sa

ge
 th

at
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

in
ci

de
nc

e 
of

 s
ui

ci
de

 a
nd

 s
el

f-
ha

rm
 is

 e
ve

ry
on

e’
s 

bu
si

ne
ss

 a
nd

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
si

m
pl

e,
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 th
in

gs
 th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
al

l l
ea

rn
 a

bo
ut

 
re

co
gn

is
in

g 
an

d 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 p

eo
pl

e 
at

 ri
sk

. A
ct

io
n 

5.
5 

ou
tli

ne
s h

ow
 w

e 
pl

an
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

 is
su

e.
 

 b)
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

 W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 e
as

y 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

• 
Th

e 
he

lp
, a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
(lo

ca
lly

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
) 

• 
Si

gn
s a

nd
 ri

sk
 fa

ct
or

s 
• 

W
ha

t y
ou

 c
an

 d
o 

to
 h

el
p 

Page 50



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
7

• 
Th

e 
sc

al
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 

• 
W

ha
t w

or
ks

 (b
as

ed
 o

n 
lo

ca
l, 

na
tio

na
l a

nd
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l e

vi
de

nc
e)

 
 A

ct
io

ns
 1

.1
, 1

.2
, 1

.4
, 1

.5
, 2

.1
 o

ut
lin

e 
ho

w
 w

e 
pl

an
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

 is
su

e 
 

c)
 

C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 
an

d 
N

et
w

or
ki

ng
 

 
W

e 
ne

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 w

e 
m

ak
e 

be
st

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
(p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
sk

ill
s 

as
 w

el
l m

on
ey

) 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

ac
ro

ss
 A

rg
yl

l a
nd

 B
ut

e,
 d

ev
el

op
 e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

w
ay

s 
of

 s
ha

rin
g 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
av

oi
d 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 e

ff
or

t w
he

re
 p

os
si

bl
e.

 
 

Th
e 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 f
ro

m
 o

ur
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

em
in

ar
 m

ad
e 

it 
cl

ea
r 

th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

va
lu

ed
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 n

et
w

or
k 

w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 

fr
om

 a
 b

ro
ad

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
se

ct
or

s 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 
w

el
co

m
e 

m
or

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 d
o 

th
is

. I
n 

an
 a

re
a 

lik
e 

A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

br
in

gi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
ge

th
er

 c
an

 in
vo

lv
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
ir 

tim
e 

an
d 

so
 w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

su
re

 th
at

 m
ax

im
um

 
be

ne
fit

 p
os

si
bl

e 
is

 m
ad

e 
of

 th
es

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s. 
W

e 
ar

e 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s o

f c
he

ck
in

g 
ou

t w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ha

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

os
t u

se
fu

l a
nd

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 fo

r t
he

m
. O

nc
e 

w
e 

ha
ve

 th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
e 

w
ill

 
pl

an
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 n
et

w
or

ki
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s. 
A

ct
io

ns
 1

.8
 a

nd
 3

.3
 o

ut
lin

e 
ho

w
 w

e 
pl

an
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

 is
su

e.
 

 
d)

 
T

ra
in

in
g 

 In
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f 
pe

op
le

 a
cr

os
s 

A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

to
 r

es
po

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 a
nd

 e
ff

ec
tiv

el
y 

to
 p

eo
pl

e 
at

 r
is

k 
of

 s
ui

ci
de

 o
r 

se
lf-

ha
rm

 is
 a

 v
ita

l e
le

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
 lo

ca
lly

.  
W

e 
th

er
ef

or
e 

pl
an

 to
 ru

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

tra
in

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 fo
r a

s b
ro

ad
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e.

 

G
en

er
al

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 A
w

ar
en

es
s T

ra
in

in
g 

 Im
pr

ov
in

g 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

w
ar

en
es

s a
nd

 ta
ck

lin
g 

st
ig

m
a 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 v

al
ua

bl
e 

fo
un

da
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

. W
e 

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s o
f i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
tra

in
in

g 
pa

ck
ag

e.
 

 A
pp

lie
d 

Su
ic

id
e 

In
te

rv
en

tio
n 

Sk
ill

s T
ra

in
in

g 
(A

SI
ST

) –
 Is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 h
el

p 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s b
ec

om
e 

m
or

e 
re

ad
y,

 w
ill

in
g 

an
d 

ab
le

 to
 h

el
p 

pe
op

le
 a

t r
is

k.
 S

ui
ci

de
 c

an
 b

e 
pr

ev
en

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ac
tio

ns
 o

f p
re

pa
re

d 
in

di
vi

du
al

s. 
 Ju

st
 a

s “
C

PR
” 

sk
ill

s m
ak

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 fi

rs
t a

id
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
 su

ic
id

e 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
de

ve
lo

ps
 th

e 
sk

ill
s u

se
d 

in
 su

ic
id

e 
fir

st
 a

id
. A

SI
ST

 is
 a

 tw
o-

da
y 

in
te

ns
iv

e,
 in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

e-
do

m
in

at
ed

 c
ou

rs
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 h

el
p 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s r

ec
og

ni
ze

 ri
sk

 a
nd

 le
ar

n 
ho

w
 to

 in
te

rv
en

e 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 ri

sk
 o

f s
ui

ci
de

. 
 D

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 S

el
f-

H
ar

m
 

 It 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 fo
r u

s t
o 

ge
t a

cr
os

s t
he

 m
es

sa
ge

 th
at

 su
ic

id
e 

an
d 

se
lf-

ha
rm

 a
re

 v
er

y 
di

ff
er

en
t i

ss
ue

s a
nd

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 th
at

 se
lf-

ha
rm

 is
n’

t n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

ab
ou

t s
ui

ci
d.

. S
om

et
im

es
 p

eo
pl

e 
ha

rm
 

th
em

se
lv

es
 b

ec
au

se
 th

ey
 w

an
t t

o 
di

e 
bu

t o
fte

n 
it 

is
 a

 c
op

in
g 

m
et

ho
d 

to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 g
et

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
di

ff
ic

ul
t t

im
e.

 W
e 

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s o
f i

de
nt

ify
in

g 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ac

ka
ge

. 
Fo

r e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
tra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ru

nn
in

g 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r t
ra

in
er

s c
ou

rs
es

 a
s a

 w
ay

 o
f i

nc
re

as
in

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y.
 A

ct
io

ns
 5

.1
-5

.4
 id

en
tif

y 
ho

w
 w

e 
pl

an
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

 is
su

e 
 

Page 51



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
8

e)
 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
L

oc
al

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
, C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 S
el

f-
he

lp
 G

ro
up

s 
 W

e 
pl

an
 to

 o
ff

er
 th

is
 su

pp
or

t t
hr

ou
gh

 
• 

A
cc

es
s t

o 
tra

in
in

g,
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
 e

tc
 

• 
D

ire
ct

 F
in

an
ci

al
 su

pp
or

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t i

nn
ov

at
iv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
ga

ps
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 a

ct
io

n 
1.

5 
• 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
up

po
rt 

fo
r g

ro
up

s 
 A

ct
io

ns
 1

.6
, 3

.1
 a

nd
 4

.1
 id

en
tif

y 
ho

w
 w

e 
pl

an
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

 is
su

e 
 f)

 
Po

lic
y/

Pr
ot

oc
ol

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 W

e 
ha

ve
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
re

e 
ke

y 
ar

ea
s w

he
re

 p
ol

ic
ie

s/
pr

ot
oc

ol
s n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 sh

ar
ed

 (a
s a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
) a

cr
os

s s
ta

tu
to

ry
, v

ol
un

ta
ry

, p
riv

at
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 se

ct
or

s. 
Th

es
e 

ar
e 

• 
A

 c
le

ar
 re

fe
rr

al
 ro

ut
e 

in
 to

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 re

le
va

nt
 su

pp
or

t/s
er

vi
ce

s –
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

an
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
‘f

al
lin

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
tw

o 
st

oo
ls

’ 
• 

A
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 p
ro

to
co

l t
ha

t e
ns

ur
es

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

be
in

g 
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

 fr
om

 h
os

pi
ta

l (
ge

ne
ra

l a
s w

el
l a

s p
sy

ch
ia

tri
c)

, c
ar

e,
 p

ris
on

 e
tc

 
• 

A
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 p

ro
ce

du
re

 fo
r r

ec
or

di
ng

 in
ci

de
nt

s o
f s

el
f-

ha
rm

 o
r s

ui
ci

da
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 fe
ed

in
g 

an
y 

re
le

va
nt

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
to

 lo
ca

l p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

 6.
 

M
on

ito
ri

ng
 a

nd
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
 Th

e 
A

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
 o

ut
lin

es
 in

 v
er

y 
ge

ne
ra

l t
er

m
s h

ow
 w

e 
w

ill
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
 L

oc
al

ly
. W

e 
ha

ve
 a

s y
et

 to
 d

ec
id

e 
on

 a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s. 

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
at

 th
e 

ne
xt

 C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

 S
ub

 G
ro

up
 m

ee
tin

g.
 

                 
 

Page 52



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
9

A
rg

yl
l a

nd
 B

ut
e 

C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 2
00

4/
20

06
 

 
C

ho
os

e 
L

ife
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
A

ct
io

n 
N

um
be

r 
Pl

an
ne

d 
A

ct
io

n 
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 O

ut
co

m
es

 
Ta

rg
et

 G
ro

up
s 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

an
d 

Pa
rtn

er
s 

Ti
m

e 
Sc

al
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g/
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
1.

 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

ea
rl

y 
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

 

1.
1 

Pr
od

uc
e 

lo
ca

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
Sh

ee
ts

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 

in
 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 t

o 
pe

op
le

 a
t 

ris
k 

• 
C

le
ar

 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

su
pp

or
t, 

ad
vi

ce
 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
lo

ca
lly

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lly
 

W
ho

le
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Ex

is
tin

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls

  
 H

ea
lth

 
Pr

om
ot

io
n 

st
af

f 
 £1

00
0p

a 
to

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 

or
 

de
ve

lo
p 

ne
w

 
on

es
 

Fi
rs

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ee
ts

 
pr

od
uc

ed
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

 

• 
A

nn
ua

l 
C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
 

Su
rv

ey
 

• 
R

ev
ie

w
 

Ju
ne

 
20

05
 

• 
N

um
be

r 
of

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ee
ts

 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 
 

1.
2 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

re
so

ur
ce

 li
br

ar
y 

• 
Im

pr
ov

e 
ea

rly
 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 

in
 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
 

ris
k 

• 
Pr

om
ot

e 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

• 
Pe

op
le

 a
t 

ris
k 

of
 

su
ic

id
e/

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
• 

Pe
op

le
 

w
ho

 
ca

re
 

fo
r 

or
 

ab
ou

t 
so

m
eo

ne
 a

t r
is

k 
• 

Fr
on

t l
in

e/
st

af
f 

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 
£7

00
 y

ea
r 1

 
£8

00
 y

ea
r 2

 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

 
- t

he
n 

on
go

in
g 

• 
A

nn
ua

l 
C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
 

Su
rv

ey
 

• 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

of
 

us
e 

 
1.

3 
C

om
pi

le
 

an
d 

pu
bl

is
h 

a 
di

re
ct

or
y 

– 
au

di
t 

fo
rm

al
 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 
id

en
tif

y 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

ga
ps

 in
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
    

• 
M

ap
pi

ng
 

of
 

ex
is

tin
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
ga

ps
 

in
 

ea
ch

 lo
ca

lit
y 

• 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

go
od

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 

W
ho

le
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
A

tte
m

pt
 to

 re
cr

ui
t a

 
st

ud
en

t/v
ol

un
te

er
 

to
 

un
de

rta
ke

 
th

e 
au

di
t 

– 
th

is
 w

ou
ld

 
go

 b
ey

on
d 

si
m

pl
y 

m
ap

pi
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

to
 

co
ns

id
er

 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 (c
ur

re
nt

 a
nd

 
po

te
nt

ia
l) 

on
 

m
ee

tin
g 

C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

  

Fi
rs

t 
di

re
ct

or
y 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
an

d 
au

di
t 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

by
 

Ju
ne

20
05

 
 U

pd
at

e 
of

 
di

re
ct

or
y 

- 
on

go
in

g 

• 
A

nn
ua

l 
C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
 

Su
rv

ey
 

• 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

of
 

di
re

ct
or

y 
us

e 
• 

Se
rv

ic
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t/i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 t
he

 
au

di
t 

  

Page 53



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
10

C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
n 

N
um

be
r 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

io
n 

E
xp

ec
te

d 
O

ut
co

m
es

 
T

ar
ge

t G
ro

up
s 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

an
d 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 
T

im
e 

sc
al

e 
M

on
ito

ri
ng

/ 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
1.

 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

ea
rl

y 
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

1.
4 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 w

eb
si

te
 

• 
A

cc
es

si
bl

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
• 

A
 

fo
ru

m
 

to
 

di
sc

us
s 

is
su

es
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 su
ic

id
e 

or
 se

lf-
ha

rm
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 
m

en
ta

l 
he

al
th

 
an

d 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 
in

 
ge

ne
ra

l 
an

d 
C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
 

in
 

pa
rti

cu
la

r 
• 

Id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

• 
W

ho
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

W
eb

si
te

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

£1
00

0 
in

 y
ea

r 1
 

on
go

in
g 

co
st

s 
£2

00
pa

 
 

B
as

ic
 

w
eb

si
te

 
D

ec
em

be
r 0

4 
 In

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
w

eb
si

te
 M

ar
ch

 
20

05
 

• 
A

nn
ua

l 
C

ho
os

e 
Li

fe
 

Su
rv

ey
 

• 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

of
 

us
e 

 
1.

5 
Id

en
tif

y 
ga

ps
 in

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

an
d 

 
fe

ed
 th

is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 to
 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

• 
A

gr
ee

d 
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

an
d 

lo
ca

l 
re

so
ur

ci
ng

 

• 
Pe

op
le

 a
t 

ris
k 

of
 

su
ic

id
e/

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
 

• 
D

ire
ct

or
y 

• 
A

nn
ua

l 
Su

rv
ey

 
• 

C
H

P’
s 

(w
he

n 
in

 p
la

ce
) 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
5 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
/ 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 

lo
ca

l 
re

so
ur

ci
ng

/ 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

 

 
1.

6 
Su

pp
or

t 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y,

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 s
el

f-
he

lp
 

gr
ou

ps
 

• 
Pr

ov
id

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 

to
 

tra
in

in
g/

 
   

   
co

nf
er

en
ce

s e
tc

 
• 

D
ire

ct
 

fin
an

ci
al

 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 t

ha
t 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

ga
ps

 i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 i

n 
1.

5 
• 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 g
ro

up
s 

  

• 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 

va
lu

ed
 

lo
ca

l 
se

rv
ic

e/
su

pp
or

t 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 t
o 

pe
op

le
 a

t 
ris

k 
of

 
su

ic
id

e/
 

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
• 

M
or

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

 l
oc

al
 

se
rv

ic
es

/s
up

po
rt 

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 c
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 

• 
Pe

op
le

 a
t 

ris
k 

of
 

su
ic

id
e/

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
 

Ex
is

tin
g 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y,
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

se
lf-

he
lp

 g
ro

up
s 

 £ 
20

00
0 

  y
ea

r 1
 

£4
50

00
 

ye
ar

 
2 

cr
ite

ria
 

fo
r 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
st

ill
 to

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
  

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

04
 

– 
ag

re
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
an

d 
cr

ite
ria

 
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
04

/ 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

05
 

– 
in

vi
te

 
pr

op
os

al
s 

• 
A

nn
ua

l s
ur

ve
y 

• 
U

pd
at

e 
of

 t
he

 
di

re
ct

or
y 

– 
ar

e 
ne

w
/e

xt
en

de
d 

se
rv

ic
es

/s
up

po
rt 

in
 p

la
ce

 

 

Page 54



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
11

C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
n 

N
um

be
r 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

io
n 

E
xp

ec
te

d 
O

ut
co

m
es

 
T

ar
ge

t G
ro

up
s 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

an
d 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 
T

im
e 

sc
al

e 
M

on
ito

ri
ng

/ 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
1.

 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

ea
rl

y 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 

1.
7 

D
ev

el
op

 
cl

ea
r 

re
fe

rr
al

 
ro

ut
e 

in
 t

o 
m

en
ta

l 
he

al
th

 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

re
le

va
nt

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 c

o-
or

di
na

tio
n 

• 
R

el
ev

an
t 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

ca
re

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

m
or

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 w
ith

in
 l

oc
al

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

• 
Pe

op
le

 a
t 

ris
k 

of
 

su
ic

id
e/

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
 

H
ea

lth
, 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
or

ity
, 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s, 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

 
   

Ju
ne

 2
00

5 
 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s 

an
d 

re
fe

rr
er

s 
• 

U
pd

at
e 

of
 

D
ire

ct
or

y 

 
1.

8 
Pr

ov
id

e 
re

gu
la

r 
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 c

o-
or

di
na

tio
n 

• 
Ex

is
tin

g 
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

, 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
an

d 
se

lf-
he

lp
 g

ro
up

s 

£2
00

0 
ye

ar
 1

 
£4

00
0 

ye
ar

 2
 

 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

04
 

ci
rc

ul
at

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

• 
N

um
be

r 
an

d 
ra

ng
e 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 

ne
tw

or
ki

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

 
se

ss
io

ns
 

2.
 

R
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 

an
 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 

cr
is

is
 

2.
1 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 c

ris
is

 c
ar

d 
w

ith
 

re
le

va
nt

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l 
so

ur
ce

s o
f s

up
po

rt 

• 
Q

ui
ck

 a
nd

 e
as

y 
ac

ce
ss

 
to

 h
el

p 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
• 

Pe
op

le
 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 

to
 

se
ek

 h
el

p 
ea

rly
 

• 
Pe

op
le

 a
t 

ris
k 

of
 

su
ic

id
e/

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
£1

50
0 

(p
ot

en
tia

l 
to

 
sh

ar
e 

co
st

s w
ith

 th
e 

Po
lic

e)
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

 
• 

A
nn

ua
l s

ur
ve

y 
• 

Im
pa

ct
 

on
 

up
ta

ke
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

se
rv

ic
es

 

 
2.

2 
D

ev
el

op
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
to

 
en

su
re

 i
m

m
ed

ia
te

 r
ef

er
ra

l 
to

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

an
d 

re
co

rd
in

g 
of

 
un

m
et

 
ne

ed
 

• 
Q

ui
ck

 a
nd

 e
as

y 
ac

ce
ss

 
to

 h
el

p 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
• 

C
le

ar
er

 
pi

ct
ur

e 
of

 
un

m
et

 n
ee

d 

• 
Pe

op
le

 a
t 

ris
k 

of
 

su
ic

id
e/

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
• 

Pe
op

le
 

pr
es

en
tin

g 
w

ith
 

su
ic

id
al

/s
el

f-
ha

rm
in

g 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

N
H

S,
 

LA
, 

V
ol

 
or

gs
, 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

se
lf-

he
lp

 
gr

ou
ps

 

R
ev

ie
w

 
cu

rr
en

t 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
by

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
5 

 U
pd

at
e 

as
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
Ju

ne
 

20
05

 

• 
A

nn
ua

l s
ur

ve
y 

• 
U

pt
ak

e 
of

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s/

ca
re

rs
 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
lo

ca
l 

se
rv

ic
es

 
 

Page 55



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
12

 C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
n 

N
um

be
r 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

io
n 

E
xp

ec
te

d 
O

ut
co

m
es

 
T

ar
ge

t G
ro

up
s 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

an
d 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 
T

im
e 

sc
al

e 
M

on
ito

ri
ng

/ 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
3.

  
L

on
ge

r 
te

rm
 

w
or

k 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
ho

pe
 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t 

re
co

ve
ry

 

3.
1 

Id
en

tif
y 

 
• 

cu
rr

en
t p

ro
vi

sio
n 

an
d 

ga
ps

 
• 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 
fu

nd
in

g 
(e

.g
 

FU
SI

O
N

S,
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

  
M

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

 
A

ct
, 

C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

 
lo

ca
l 

fu
nd

s)
 

• 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
tie

s 
fo

r 
al

te
rin

g/
ex

te
nd

in
g 

ex
is

tin
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d/
or

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 
ne

w
 se

rv
ic

es
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 s

up
po

rt,
 c

ou
ns

el
lin

g 
an

d 
ps

yc
ho

lo
gi

ca
l 

se
rv

ic
es

 
• 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 
va

lu
ed

 
lo

ca
l 

se
rv

ic
e/

su
pp

or
t 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
 

• 
Pr

io
rit

y 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

• 
Pe

op
le

 a
t 

ris
k 

of
 

su
ic

id
e/

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
• 

Pe
op

le
 

pr
es

en
tin

g 
(to

 
an

y 
ag

en
cy

) 
w

ith
 

su
ic

id
al

/s
el

f-
ha

rm
in

g 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

• 
Ex

is
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

• 
Po

te
nt

ia
l 

co
un

se
lli

ng
 

in
 

sc
ho

ol
s 

pi
lo

t i
n 

O
ba

n 
H

ig
h 

Fi
rs

t m
ee

tin
g 

of
 O

ba
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 

10
/0

4 
 G

ap
s i

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 

• 
N

ew
/ 

   
   

  e
xt

en
de

d 
   

   
   

  s
er

vi
ce

s i
n 

 
   

   
  p

la
ce

 
• 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fr

om
 se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s 

 
3.

2 
Id

en
tif

y/
de

ve
lo

p 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s  
• 

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
fo

llo
w

-u
p 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d 
fr

om
 

ho
sp

ita
l (

ge
ne

ra
l a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 

ps
yc

hi
at

ric
), 

pr
is

on
 

et
c 

• 
Pe

op
le

 
pr

es
en

tin
g 

w
ith

 
su

ic
id

al
/s

el
f-

ha
rm

in
g 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
 

• 
N

H
S,

 
LA

, 
Sc

ot
tis

h 
Pr

is
on

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
• 

Ex
is

tin
g 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s 
• 

G
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
fr

om
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 

R
ev

ie
w

 
cu

rr
en

t 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 b
y 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

5 
 U

pd
at

e 
as

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

Ju
ne

 
20

05
 

A
gr

ee
d,

 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 
pr

ot
oc

ol
 in

 p
la

ce
 

 
3.

3 
D

ev
el

op
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

fo
r p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
su

pp
or

t 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

 
to

 
pe

op
le

 
w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 
an

yo
ne

 
at

 
ris

k 
of

 
su

ic
id

e/
se

lf-
ha

rm
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 c

o-
or

di
na

tio
n 

• 
St

af
f/v

ol
un

te
er

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 
pe

op
le

 
at

 
ris

k 
of

 
su

ic
id

e/
se

lf-
ha

rm
 

• 
Lo

ca
l a

dv
is

or
s 

w
ith

 
sk

ill
s 

kn
ow

le
dg

e,
 

an
d 

ab
ili

ty
 

to
 

of
fe

r 
ad

vi
ce

 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
• 

N
et

w
or

ki
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s  

• 
Lo

ca
l 

ad
vi

se
rs

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 

20
05

 
• 

R
ev

ie
w

 
Ju

ne
 2

00
5 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 
ad

vi
so

rs
 a

nd
 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 c

on
ta

ct
 

th
em

 fo
r a

dv
ic

e 

 

Page 56



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
13

  C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
n 

N
um

be
r 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

io
n 

E
xp

ec
te

d 
O

ut
co

m
es

 
T

ar
ge

t G
ro

up
s 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

an
d 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 
T

im
e 

sc
al

e 
M

on
ito

ri
ng

/ 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
4.

  
C

op
in

g 
w

ith
 

su
ic

id
al

 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

4.
1 

Id
en

tif
y 

 
• 

cu
rr

en
t p

ro
vi

sio
n 

an
d 

ga
ps

 
• 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 
fu

nd
in

g 
(e

.g
 

C
ar

er
s 

St
ra

te
gy

, C
ho

os
e 

Li
fe

 
lo

ca
l f

un
ds

)  
• 

po
ss

ib
ili

tie
s 

fo
r 

al
te

rin
g/

ex
te

nd
in

g 
ex

is
tin

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d/

or
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 

ne
w

 se
rv

ic
es

 

• 
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

su
pp

or
t, 

co
un

se
lli

ng
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
s 

ef
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

su
ic

id
e 

an
d 

se
lf-

ha
rm

 

Fa
m

ili
es

 
an

d 
ot

he
rs

 
ef

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
su

ic
id

e 
an

d 
se

lf-
ha

rm
 

• 
Ex

is
tin

g 
ca

re
rs

 g
ro

up
s 

• 
G

ap
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 

20
05

 
• 

Pi
lo

t  
M

ay
 2

00
5 

• 
R

ev
ie

w
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

05
 

 

5.
  

Pu
bl

ic
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 

5.
1 

D
el

iv
er

  A
SI

ST
 c

ou
rs

es
 

• 
4 

in
 y

ea
r 

1 
an

d 
6 

 in
 

ye
ar

 2
 

 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
to

 
re

sp
on

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
an

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 

to
 

so
m

eo
ne

 
at

 
ris

k 
of

 
su

ic
id

e 
or

 se
lf-

ha
rm

 
 Y

ea
r 

1 
– 

72
 

pe
op

le
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

A
SI

ST
 

co
ur

se
 

an
d 

4 
in

st
ru

ct
or

s t
ra

in
ed

 
Y

ea
r 

2 
– 

14
4 

pe
op

le
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

A
SI

ST
 

co
ur

se
s 

an
d 

2 
in

st
ru

ct
or

s t
ra

in
ed

 

W
ho

le
 c

om
m

un
ity

 b
ut

 
w

ith
 

pr
io

rit
y 

to
 

fr
on

t 
lin

e 
st

af
f 

(v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s s
ta

tu
to

ry
) 

 Y
ea

r 
1 

- 
£1

33
05

 
(£

19
00

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

co
ur

se
 fe

es
) 

Y
ea

r 
2 

- 
£1

68
30

 
(£

11
40

0 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 c
ou

rs
e 

fe
es

) 
  

• 
1st

 A
SI

ST
 

co
ur

se
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

4 
• 

D
ia

rie
s 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
N

uv
em

be
r 

20
04

  

• 
A

na
ly

si
s 

of
 

di
ar

ie
s 

of
 

A
SI

ST
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
an

d 
w

he
re

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
th

ei
r e

m
pl

oy
e 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
in

st
ru

ct
or

s 
       

Page 57



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
14

  C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
n 

N
um

be
r 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

io
n 

E
xp

ec
te

d 
O

ut
co

m
es

 
T

ar
ge

t G
ro

up
s 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

an
d 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 
T

im
e 

sc
al

e 
M

on
ito

ri
ng

/ 
E

va
lu

at
io

n 
5.

 
Pu

bl
ic

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

5.
2 

D
el

iv
er

  
ge

ne
ra

l 
m

en
ta

l 
he

al
th

 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

(G
M

H
A

) 
co

ur
se

s, 
pl

us
 

tra
in

in
g 

fo
r t

ra
in

er
s  

 Y
ea

r 
1 

– 
2 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 
Fi

rs
t 

A
id

 C
ou

rs
e 

an
d 

1 
G

M
H

A
 c

ou
rs

e 
 

Y
ea

r 
2 

– 
6M

H
A

 c
ou

rs
e 

an
d 

2 
T4

T 
 

• 
R

ed
uc

e 
st

ig
m

a 
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 is

su
es

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 

to
 

re
sp

on
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 
to

 
so

m
eo

ne
 

at
 

ris
k 

of
 

su
ic

id
e 

or
 se

lf-
ha

rm
 

Y
ea

r 
1 

– 
45

 
pe

op
le

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 c
ou

rs
e 

Y
ea

r 
2 

– 
75

 
pe

op
le

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

co
ur

se
 a

nd
 2

4 
tra

in
er

s t
ra

in
ed

 

W
ho

le
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
Y

ea
r 

1 
£1

80
0 

(£
50

0 
m

et
 

by
 

co
ur

se
 fe

es
) 

 Y
ea

r 
2 

£6
60

0 
(£

30
00

 
m

et
 

by
 

co
ur

se
 fe

es
) 

 1st
 

M
en

ta
l 

H
ea

lth
 

Fi
rs

t 
A

id
 

C
ou

rs
e 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
4 

  

D
ec

id
e 

on
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

tra
in

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

 
by

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

05
  

 T4
T 

co
ur

se
 

M
ay

 2
00

5 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
• 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fr

om
 tr

ai
ne

rs
 

 
5.

3 
D

el
iv

er
 

6 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 

se
lf-

ha
rm

 c
ou

rs
es

, 
pl

us
 2

 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
tra

in
er

s 
co

ur
se

s 
Y

ea
r 

1 
– 

1 
D

ea
lin

g 
w

ith
 

Se
lf-

ha
rm

 
co

ur
se

 
an

d 
1 

T4
T 

Y
ea

r 
2 

– 
6 

D
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 
se

lf-
ha

rm
 c

ou
rs

es
 a

nd
 2

 
T4

T 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 

to
 

re
sp

on
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 to
 s

om
eo

ne
 a

t 
ris

k 
of

 su
ic

id
e 

or
 se

lf-
ha

rm
 

 Y
ea

r 
1 

– 
15

 
pe

op
le

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

co
ur

se
 a

nd
 1

2 
tra

in
er

s t
ra

in
ed

 
 Y

ea
r 

2 
– 

75
 

pe
op

le
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 a
nd

 1
2 

tra
in

er
s t

ra
in

ed
 

 

W
ho

le
 c

om
m

un
ity

 b
ut

 
w

ith
 p

rio
rit

y 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 

 Y
ea

r 
1 

£2
10

0 
(£

50
0 

m
et

 
by

 
co

ur
se

 fe
es

) 
 Y

ea
r 

2 
£6

60
0 

(£
30

00
 

m
et

 
by

 
co

ur
se

 fe
es

) 
 D

ia
lo

gu
e 

Y
ou

th
 

 O
th

er
 Y

ou
th

 w
or

k 
ag

en
ci

es
 

D
ec

id
e 

on
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

tra
in

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

 
by

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

05
  

 T4
T 

co
ur

se
 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

5 
 1st

 
tra

in
in

g 
co

ur
se

 
M

ar
ch

 
20

05
 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
• 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fr

om
 tr

ai
ne

rs
 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
yo

ut
h 

gr
ou

ps
 

  

    

Page 58



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
15

C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
n 

N
um

be
r 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

io
n 

E
xp

ec
te

d 
O

ut
co

m
es

 
T

ar
ge

t G
ro

up
s 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

n 
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

T
im

e 
sc

al
e 

M
on

ito
ri

ng
/ 

E
va

lu
at

io
n 

5.
 

Pu
bl

ic
 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 

5.
4 

D
ev

el
op

 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 
ge

ne
ra

l m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
tra

in
in

g 
to

 S
3/

4 
pu

pi
ls

 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
ab

ou
t m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

• 
R

ed
uc

ed
 st

ig
m

a 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 c
op

in
g 

sk
ill

s 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 in
 

re
sp

on
di

ng
 t

o 
pe

op
le

 a
t 

ris
k 

of
 s

ui
ci

de
 o

r 
se

lf-
ha

rm
 

S3
/4

 p
up

ils
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n,
 

D
ia

lo
gu

e 
Y

ou
th

 
O

th
er

 y
ou

th
 w

or
k 

ag
en

ci
es

 

D
ev

el
op

/b
uy

 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 
by

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
5 

 Se
ss

io
ns

 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

by
 M

ay
 

20
05

 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 p
up

ils
 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 p
ar

en
ts

 

 
5.

5 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

su
ic

id
e 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
l 

aw
ar

en
es

s t
al

ks
 

G
re

at
er

 p
ub

lic
 a

w
ar

en
es

s  
• 

Po
si

tiv
e 

m
en

ta
l 

he
al

th
 

an
d 

w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 

• 
Su

ic
id

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 
• 

Po
te

nt
ia

l 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

an
d 

ris
ks

 fo
r a

ll 
gr

ou
ps

 
Y

ea
r 

1 
10

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
cr

ui
te

d 
an

d 
4 

ta
lk

s g
iv

en
 

Y
ea

r 2
 –

 1
5 

pe
op

le
 re

cr
ui

te
d 

an
d 

40
 ta

lk
s g

iv
en

 

W
ho

le
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
£6

00
pa

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

se
m

in
ar

 
 £5

00
 

pa
 

tra
ve

l 
co

st
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

04
 –

 id
en

tif
y 

pe
op

le
 

to
 

de
liv

er
 ta

lk
s 

 Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

5 
– 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

ev
en

t 
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 
– 

fir
st

 ta
lk

s  

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
• 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fr

om
 

pe
op

le
 

de
liv

er
in

g 
ta

lk
s 

6.
 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
m

ed
ia

 

6.
1 

En
co

ur
ag

e 
lo

ca
l 

jo
ur

na
lis

ts
 t

o 
ad

op
t 

N
U

J 
gu

id
el

in
es

 

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
ab

ou
t 

su
ic

id
e 

an
d 

se
lf-

ha
rm

 
Lo

ca
l 

jo
ur

na
lis

ts
 

an
d 

ed
ito

rs
 

 
C

irc
ul

at
e 

gu
id

el
in

es
 a

nd
 

ou
r 

co
nt

ac
t 

de
ta

ils
 

by
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

04
 

• 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 
jo

ur
na

lis
ts

 
• 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 
re

po
rti

ng
 

in
 

lo
ca

l p
ap

er
s 

7.
 

K
no

w
in

g 
w

ha
t w

or
ks

 
7.

1 
D

ev
el

op
 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
fo

r 
re

co
rd

in
g 

su
ic

id
e,

 
su

ic
id

al
 

be
ha

vi
ou

r a
nd

 se
lf-

ha
rm

 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
qu

al
ity

 
of

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 
th

e 
in

ci
de

nc
e 

of
 s

ui
ci

de
 a

nd
 

se
lf-

ha
rm

 

• 
N

H
S,

LA
,v

ol
un

ta
ry

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

 

R
ec

or
di

ng
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 

by
 M

ay
 2

00
5 

 R
ev

ie
w

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

05
 

R
ec

or
di

ng
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

by
 M

ay
 

20
05

 
 R

ev
ie

w
 

N
ov

em
be

r 0
5 

• 
 

 

Page 59



 

D
R

A
FT

 O
N

L
Y

 
16

     C
ho

os
e 

L
ife

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

A
ct

io
n 

N
um

be
r 

Pl
an

ne
d 

A
ct

io
n 

E
xp

ec
te

d 
O

ut
co

m
es

 
T

ar
ge

t G
ro

up
s 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

n 
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

T
im

e 
sc

al
e 

M
on

ito
ri

ng
/ 

E
va

lu
at

io
n 

7.
 

K
no

w
in

g 
w

ha
t w

or
ks

 
7.

2 
 

G
at

he
r a

nd
 sh

ar
e 

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
A

SI
ST

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 A

SI
ST

 
• 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
an

y 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

su
pp

or
t 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
th

e 
sk

ill
s 

ga
in

ed
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 

to
 

th
ei

r 
op

tim
al

 
le

ve
l 

 

• 
A

SI
ST

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 
an

d 
in

st
ru

ct
or

s 
• 

 

A
SI

ST
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 

an
d 

in
st

ru
ct

or
s 

 £6
00

pa
 f

or
 A

SI
ST

 
se

m
in

ar
s 

Is
su

e 
di

ar
y 

to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

04
  a

nd
 to

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s o
n 

al
l f

ut
ur

e 
co

ur
se

s 
 A

na
ly

se
 a

nd
 

am
en

d 
(if

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

di
ar

y 
pr

of
or

m
a 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
05

 
 Se

m
in

ar
 fo

r 
A

SI
ST

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

5 

A
na

ly
si

s o
f d

ia
rie

s 
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
at

 
se

m
in

ar
 

 • 
A

nn
ua

l s
ur

ve
y 

Page 60



 

DRAFT ONLY 17

Action Plan Team Profile: 

Full Name (of Planning Group):     

Remit: 
Chair   
Name: Ann Campbell 
Designation: Public Health Practitioner 
Organisation: Lomond and Argyll LHCC 
 

Number and 
dates  of 

Meetings held 
2004/5: 

 

 

Members 

Name Designation Organisation 

Dave Bertin Mental Health Project Lead NHS Argyll and Clyde 

Shirley Mcleod Health Development Officer Argyll and Bute Council 

Grace Ferguson Acting Clinical Director NHS Argyll and Clyde 

Gwilym Gibbons Kintyre Healthy Living Co-ordinator  

Carol Muir Islay Healthy Living Co-ordinator  

Yenni Bute   

Maureen Beaton Service Manager – Health Argyll and Bute Council 

   

   

 

 

 

Linking with National Policy at Local level: 

 

 

**  to be completed locally ** 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



          Appendix 1 
 
 

Choose Life Budget 2003-2006 
 
 

 2003/4 2004/5 2005/6 
INCOME    
Scottish Executive 76000 79000 83000 
Income in Kind (Argyll and Bute Council)  1000 1000 
Income from Training 0 2400 17400 
Carried Forward  76000 46819 
Total Income 76000 158400 148219 
    
EXPENDITURE    
    
Employment Costs    
   Project Manager 0 33231 (11 months) 35000 
   Project Worker 0 10000 (11 Months) 14500 
   Administrator 0 2000 (4 months) 4117 
Sub Total 0 45231 53617 
    
Operating Costs    
Rent, heating and lighting 0 1000 1000 
Staff Training and Conferences 0 1600 2000 
Travel and Subsistence 0 8500 10000 
Postage 0 700 800 
Stationery and Office Supplies 0 1500 1700 
Telephone    
   Landlines 0 420 450 
   Mobiles 0 1200 1300 
   Broadband 0 275 285 
Publicity/Campaign Materials 0 700 700 
Seminars and other events 0 2000 4000 
Information Services    
   Publications 0 700 800 
   Information Sheets 0 1000 1000 
   Newsletter 0 750 1000 
   website 0 1000 200 
Capacity Building    
   Training Delivered Internally 0 15505 16830 
   External training/conferences  1000 1500 
   Development Support For groups  17000 41000 
IT/Office Equipment 0 3500 500 
Fees to non-NHS agencies 0 6000 3000 
Contingencies o 2000 2000 
Sub Total 0 67350 89065 
TOTAL 0 112581 142682 
Projected Surplus 76000 46819 5537 

 

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank


